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VISION

A healthy and prosperous local community with equal access o basic services and

sustainable development opportunities

MISSION

We commit ourselves to develop communities in a sustainable and democratic manner,

within the scope of affordability, with reference to:

Participation in all decisions affecting their lives
Basic service delivery by the municipality

Socio-economic development opportunities within a safe and healthy environment




MUNICIPAL MAYOR’S FOREWORD

It is with great pleasure that the Council
hereby present to the communities of
Joe Morolong and our entire

stakeholder the Annual Report 2013/14.

In the year 2013/14 as the Municipality
we have been working tirelessly to
ensure that the lives of our people
improve and that service delivery needs
are addressed,

We must admit that Our Municipality
has improved drastically at this front;
there have been a number of
progressive improvements especially in
our Infrastructural projects. To mention
few, over R42 Million was spend in 100
completed projects, in order to
decrease the existing water backlog.
Over R10 Million was also spent on
refurbishment of existing water
inirastructure. The Access Road from
Nt14 to Camden was tarred with a total
cost of over R12 Million. This was done
through SLP funding.

Our Municipality has also established &
Call Centre which operates around the
clock for the Communities of Joe

B N Ty P T R TN e ARV AL Y S .
T MaFsIeny, o gueriss dnt complaints to

be attended ‘as a matter of urgency. An
Audit Action Plan with all corrective
measures has also been developed to
address all Audit Findings of the
previous Financial Year. We are proud
to  anncunce that the Financial

Statement was done internally, whereby.

in the previous years, this was been
done by Consultants.

“took it

With this and more, it is with great-
jubilation to pronounce that Joe
Morolong Local Municipality received a
QUALIFIED audit opinion after 7 years
of receiving a DISCLAIMER audit
opinion which is a c¢lear indication that
there has been a number of '
improvement and progress in
leadership, management and
compliance. Jestingly cne would say
there has been a real resuscitation in
the way things were being done from
previous financial years.

A lot still needs to be done in
addressing all our chailenges. . We
strongly believe that there is a need
for an integrated soiuticn from

Government, Stakeholders «NGQ'srand- - ;--::

Comminities to address = service

delivery backlog.

I would the

like to acknowledge
Speaker, Executive Committee
Members and all Councillors who
inherited leadership responsibility and
in ‘their strides. I believe in-
unison let us continue to serve our
people and move this Municipality to

even greater heights.




Let me extend my gratitude to all stakeholders, sector departments that worked
side by side with the Municipality in our effort to deliver services to the people.

Lastly, On behalf of Council let me also appreciate the Accounting Officer and
His Administration Team who have dedicated themselves to the realisation of
the vision of Joa Moreclong Local Municipality

Thank You
Re aleboga

Baie Dankie
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Municipal Manager’'s overview

We have great pleasure in introducing the 2013/14 Annual Report of the
Joe Morolong Local Municipality which is both a legislative and
accountability requirement. [n terms of Section 46 of the Local: Municipal
Systems Act No. 32 of 200 as amended and Sections 121 and 127(2) of
the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act No 56 of 2003,
the Municipality must prepare an Annual Report for each financial year
and the Mayor must table it within seven months after the end of each
Financial Year.

The year under review had its share of successes and challenges from an
administrative perspective. However, the Council has continued to strive
towards the realisation of its vision to be “a wealthy and prosperous local
commumty with  equal ° access to basic services and, slistainable
development opportunities” which:

v Promotes a culture of good governance;

v Provides effective and efficient municipal services;

v Invests in the development and retention of human capital to service
the focal community and its community;

Promotes social and equitable economic development;

Ensures municipal sustainability and financial viability;

Creates a safe and healthy environment; and

Places Batho-Pele principles at the centre of service delivery

SNENENEN

It is clear that Joe Morolong Local Municipality has achieved major
success during the past years — in many instances under very difficult
circumstances. There was no magic in achieving this but it was through
becoming committed, dedicated and think positive for positive results.
There were many [essons to be learnt along the road. The municipality is,

Chowever, now.mugch-bstter equipped.and geared towards service, dehvery —

-than before. Given the current institutional memory, human resources and
financial capacity of the Municipality, the IDP seeks to harness synergies
and opportunities in the advances made towards the realization of the all-
important goal of a better life for all.

In its history, the Municipality has experienced a number of challenges
with respect to audit opinions received, clearly illustrating the necessity to
implement -a. vigorous turnaround strategy. -The - Auditor General -has--
expressed a qualified opinion for Joe Morolong Local Municipality for
financial year 2013/14. The audit opinion from the previous seven
financial year was a disclaimer opinion.

The well-functioning of the Municipality is based on efficiency and




effectiveness of resources which include the personnel and the equipment
being used. The commitment was demonstrated by both Officials and the
Honourabie Councillors. In our Municipality we strongly observe the
MFMA which regulates the way in which Municipal funds should be
managed.

As a rural based Municipality with huge population we are always hoping
to get assistance if possible from the National Treasury through the help
of Auditor-General to fund our activities. As a rural Municipality we are
not generating much revenue, this has negative impact on service delivery
because the needs of the people are more than the revenue we get and
the majority claim to be indigent relief.

Other challenges involves lack of housing, high raie of unemployment,
poverty and crime. In ensuring that we fulfil our constitutional mandate as
per chapter 7 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996 and
Chapter 4 of Local Government: Municipal Systems Act (Act 32 of 2000)
we call community meetings. These are not just mere meetings but
allowing public to chart the way forward for our primary planning tool.
They also play an imperative role in enhancing the IDP and also give
Council through the use of Officials an opportunity to be problem solvers.

Joe Morolong Local Municipality will continue strive to satisfy the needs of
the communities, capacitate employees and Councillors, and utilize our
limited resources for the benefit of all. In an endeavour to enhance our
service delivery in various departments we make sure to employ skiiful
people to perform services for which they are employed.

Working with political leadership, administration, and other organizations
and stakeholders, | am confident that we will be able to accelerate service

- delivery, .and ensure that-we-create-a today that is better than yesterday. -
and a tomorrow that is better than today.

On behalf of the Management of Joe Morolong Local Municipality we wish
to express our appreciation for the political leadership and guidance given
by the Speaker of Council, the Mayor and Executive Committee and the
Councillors at large during this period. The dedication and support from
management and the staff in.general have made it possible to achieve the
milestones covered thus far.




MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW
Key performance Areas (KPAs)

+ Municipal fransformation and institutional transformation
* Local Economic Development (LED)

* Basic Service Delivery

e Financial viability and financial management

¢ Good governance and community participation

Powers and Functions of the Municipality |
The mandate of the municipality as contained in section 152 of the Constitution is:
o To provide democratic and accountable government for local communities

« To ensure the provision of services to communities in a sustainable manner

s To promote social and economic development

e To promote a safe and healthy environment

o To encourage the involvement of communities and community organizations in

matters of local government
Functions that we perform as a Municipality
s Cémateries

e Municipal Planning
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¢ Sanitation

s [ocal Sports facilities
s Municipal roads

¢ Public spaces

s Streetlighting

e Water reticulation

Cperation and maintenance of water




» Environmental awareness campaigns

o Fire fighting

DEMOGRAPHICS

Joe Morolong population, 2001 - 2011

Black

Coloured

Indian/Asian

White

TOTAL

(Census Report: 2011)

The incorporation of Vanzylsrus and Hotazel has increased the geographical area

of .the. municipality. GCensus. 2011 shows th__at_‘thlga population has decreaged. as.a ...
result of people migrating to Gasegonyana and Gamagara, being closer to

business cantre.

The rural nature of the Joe Morolong municipal area has implications in a variety of
areas and concerns. The first is the obvious need for the Municipality to respond to
service delivery in terms of Government's policy framewcrk for the uplifiment of

previously disadvantaged communities.




In this regard, target groups would include blacks, with women, youth and persons with

disabiiities as target groups. The second implications of the composition of the
population are in terms of the staff establishment. The third one is tack of economic
opportunities in the municipal area, and the fourth and last implication is the vastness of

the area.

HOUSEHOLDS

The total number of households in the Municipality is 23 707

. - Households

50.7%
Male headed 11 447 48,3%
Child headed 244 1,0%
TOTAL 23 707 100%
{Source: Census 2011)

Female headed

HUMAN CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

Education level

“No-schooling

Some primary school 11 887

Completed primary school | 2 324

Some Secondary school 12 384
Grade 12 5 086
Higher education 1823
(Source: Census 2011)




KEY ECONOMIC DRIVERS IN THE MUNICIPALITY

Mining and Agriculture are the largest contributing factors in terms of the economy in
the Municipality.

Employment: Iindustry
:_:%:-@;’gr i

Agriculture related work 720

Manufacturing 144

Mining , Quarrying 471

Electricity, gas, water 116
Construction 283
Wholesale, Retail 432
Transport 122

Business services 100

Community services 1693
Undetermined 87 171

(Source: Municipal Demarcations Board)

EMPLOYMENT

. Employment statistics

Category 7

. G
7 828 4912 6 200 29 569 41 022

(Source: Census 2011)
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Challenges facing our municipality

¢ High unemployment rate

¢ High illiteracy amongst the community
» Conditions of roads

o |ack of praper public transport

« [nability to generate sufficient revenue
e High number of indigents

o Community protests

e Shortage of water

Opportunities

s Thriving mining industry which contributes into the GDP of the country
¢« Growing agricultural sector

o Growing tourism industry




SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

We are obliged as a municipality to provide quality services to the communities within
our municipal jurisdiction. As local municipality we are committed to making the lives of

our citizenry better.

We have been able to provide services to the people as per our mandate. Our indigents
have been receiving their free basic water and electricity without any hindrance. The
collection of refuse in Hotazel and Vanzylsrus has been improved and we are collecting

waste twice on a weekly basis.

We have improved in not only our tracing of debtors but we have also been able to bill
timeously and this has impacted positively on our ability to collect revenue and it has

increasing our collacticn rate.

Environmental awareness campaigns have contributed to the community understanding

the importance of preserving their natural resources and their role in the environment.

The implementation of the LED policy by Council has propelled us to ensure that our
local entrepreneurs are not only identified but developed and empowered for them to

participate in the growth of the economy of our local municipality

Cooperatives were trained to broaden the economic participation of our economy and

20 emerging contractors were sub-contracted in municipal infrastructure projects, we

are confident that in the next financial year we W|[I increase the number of emergmg

{ocal sub-contractors for more 1o partlmpate

We were able to ensure that majority of villages have access to clean and drinkable

water, as this is a basic need for all citizens.

Establishment of youth forums has assisted the municipality to interact with young
people, both cut of school, unemployed, employed and those in business as it is a

structure that deals with challenges facing young people in our locality.

Functionality of ward committees has assisted the municipality to foster a close




relationship with the community and community organizations and in identifying service

delivery challenges and attending to them speedily. g
Achievements

» We have 15 functional ward committees.

« All Youth Forums executive have been inducted

* 11 cemeteries were fenced, toilets installed and cleaned: Bendel, Gasehunelo wyk
9, Dithakong, Glenred, Monisheng (no toilets), Cassel, Matthabanelong, Gasese,
Shalaneng, Loopeng (Slaugh), Permonkie and Bothitong only toilets were installed.

e 10 cemeteries were fenced in the following villages: Cglston, Gatswinyane,
Ditiharapeng, Mb:t[hoeng, Kokfontein, Kome, Dinokaneng, Suurdig,
Mathanthanyaneng and Sehakong

¢+ Temporary learmers license class was renovated

o Traffic examiners were taken to Gamagara Local Municipality for in-service training

o 20 Cooperatives were trained in Basic Business Skills

= Construction of bulk water infrastructure in Heuiningvlei is 87% complete

o  Water supply in Drieloop, Niks, Kganung and Kokonye was completed 100%

¢ [Extension of water network in Gadiboe was 85% complete and Gamakgatie is 87%
complete

ol Refurbishmér& of existing water networks in Joe Morolong is 100% complete

o 427 units of Ventilated Pit Latrines were erected in 3 villages: Ellendale, Gamadubu

~and Tzaneen

s Construction of Makhubung internal rqu is 70% complete

e Upgrading of. access farred road N14 to Camden via Khankhudung phase 1 & 2 is
100% complete

s 265 job opportunities were created though EPWP

s 1248 jo'b 6pportunities were created within our iu'risdiction by municipality, seclor

departments and SL.P funded projects.




Challenges

e Sporadic community protests

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

The results of the financial performance and position of the municipality gave an
indication of the improvement on the effectiveness and efficient use of the resources to
deliver on the municipality’s constitutional mandate.

This has been a challenge due to lack of financial staff in the department. There will be
improvement in terms of effective and efficient management of financial affairs of the
municipality as the staff compliment in finance has been increased with skilled officials,

Municipality showed an improvement in terms of submitting Annual Financial Statement
to the Office of Auditor General on due date as per MFMA sec 126 and the audit opinion
from Disclaimer to Qualified. The municipality intends on improving the opinion further
to unqualified opinion for the coming years.

The municipality, being a rural and having a high level of unemployment, it is faced with
a challenge of generating revenue. Despite the challenges faced in terms of revenue .
streams and ability to spend according fo service delivery and budget implementation
plan, the municipality manages to maintain focus on key service delivery areas in
spending on infrastructure projects to deliver basic services to the community.

The implementation of infrastructure and other related projects in the current financial
year reflects fairly good as most of the projects have been completed timeously with the
exception of a few projects to be completed early in the new financial year.

'I"he"‘muﬁicipaiit‘y spent and will continue to spénd- all itg aflocations acddrdii‘néstowﬂ'ae
conditions as set out in the DoRA. Constant reporting on all grants expenditure will be
continued.




ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW
Organisational Structure

The structure of the municipality was reviewed during this financial year and adopted by
Council. During the review of the structure all relevant stakeholders were involved and
no challenges were experienced. During the review process, a need was identified for
the creation of addition positions. This was basically as a result of an extended mandate
of achieving services delivery.

2 employees went on pension and 1 employee resigned.
Training: The amount of R 650 000, for 39 employees including Councilors

Puring the year under review, the municipality had .no financial misconduct cases 1o
deal with Schetlule 2 (Code of conduct for Municipal officials) Section 4 (2) of the Local
Government: Municipal Systems Act, 32 of 2000.

All the Heads of Departments signed Performance agreements as per the Local
Government Municipal Systems Act, (Act 32 of 2000).

There are 152 employees in the Municipality. The total number of posts as per the
approved structure is 234 and there are 98 vacancies.

Staff establishment as at 30 June 2014

orporate services Department

Municipal Manager (Mayor,
[-Speakérand MM)" o e e

Community Services

Technical Services Department

Finance Department

Planning and development.
Department

TOTAL




Filling of vacant posts

The following positions were filled during the current financial year
% Asset Clerk
Payroll Clerk
Superintendent (Water Quality)
Manager: Supply Chain
Cashier
Finance interns (05)
Accountant: Expenditure
Electrician Technician
Technician (Water and Sanitation)
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POLICIES ADOPTED BY COUNCIL

Policies adopted by Council in 2013/2014

Tariff poticy

Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure Policy

Inventory Management Policy

Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy

“Cash shortage policy

Bad Debt Write-Off Policy

Petty Cash Palicy

Asset Management Policy

Banking and Investment Policy

Budget, Funding, Reserves and Virement

Policy

Indigent policy

Fixed Assets Management policy

Risk management

SuppIyCham _Mgnagement policy

Finance

1y

Confidentiality Policy

Fraud and Corruption Policy

Internet Acceptable Usage Policy

Sexual Harassment Policy

Physical Protection of IT Facility Policy

Housing Allowance Policy

Bereavement/Funeral Policy

Patch Management Policy

Reviewed Bursary Policy

Corporate Services




Server Baseline Policy

Network and Security Management Policy

Interactions and Usage

Policy and Guidelines for Social Media

MMs Office

Branding Policy

INJURIES ON DUTY AND SUSPENSIONS

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

Training

There were no injuries on duty in the year under review. There were no suspensions.

MFMP Triads Management 13
Services
HR Leave éebata FMS 04
HR and Payrol!___‘_ ~Sebata FMS 03
Health and Safety” ‘ “-be.partmént of Laboul‘ L 13
Local Government Law Fort Hare University 01 05
and Administration
Total 34 03 -
Overall total 39




AUDITOR-GENERAL’'S REPORT

In terms of section 126(1) of the MFMA the accounting officer of a municipality must
prepare the annual financial statements within two after the end of the financial year and
submit to the office of the Auditor General for auditing purposes.

et e L e et s 0 B et sy e Tt DT B T e gt e e

The Auditor General must audit the financial statements and submit an audit report on

statements. The district municipality's financial statements has been submitted by 31
August 2014 to the office of the Auditor General and the final audit report has been
received by the accounting officer on 30 November 2014 as required in terms of the
above mentioned legislation. ' ' o

~The audit has been conducted in accdrdance with the Public Audit-Act of South Africa,
2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) general notice issued and the International Standards on
Auditing. The standards require the auditor to comply with ethical requirements, plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the local
municipality’s financial statements are free from material misstatement.

The municipality improved on the previous year's audit outcome. The municipality
received a qualified audit opinion.

i LR e TR AT 2 BTE L e TR TR 1S P e Y e T A P e B

those statements to the accounting officer within three months of receipt of the

g STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS
” No. [ ACTIVITY TIME-FRAME
1 | Consideration of the next financiat year's budget and IDP process plan, July

Except for the lagislative content, the process plan should confirm in-year

reporting formats to ensure that reporting and monitoring feeds

implementation period

2 Implementation and monitoring of approvad Budget and IDP commences
(In-year financial reporting)

3 Finalize the 4" quarter report for the previcus financial year

4 Submit draft year 1 Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-Genera!

5 Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM

"I sedmlessly into thé Andual Repait process t e end of the BudgetiDP™ |~ o o7




Audit/performance committee considers draft Annual Report of

municipality and entities (where relevant)

Mayor table unaudited Annual Report

Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consolidate annual

financial statements and performance report to Auditor-General

Annual Performance Report as submitted to the Auditor-General to be

provided as input to the IDP Analysis Phase

Auditor-General assess the draft Annual Report including consolidated September —

Annual Financial Statements and Performance data October

Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor-General's November

commenis

Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Councl|

complete with the Auditor-General's report

Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited

Oversight committee assess the Arnnual Report

Council adopts oversight report

Oversight report is made public

RS CT T AT

Oversight report is submitted to relevant Councils

P . S el Jaat

Commencement of draft BudgatIDP finalization for the next financial July

year. Annual Report and Oversight Report to be used as input

The annual report is intended to inform Council and the community about how we have
performed as municipality financially and in achieving our targets as clearly set out in
our {DP and SDBIP.

This report will also highlight our achievement, challenges and areas that needs

improvement,
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Our successes are real and measurable and the fact that we were able to complete
some of our infrastructure project is a pride to us, as it contributes not only to service

delivery but as a stimulant for an increase in the economic activities.

IDP remains a critical tool that we-utilize to plan for our short, medium and long term
objectives. This annual report will highlight our improvement in petformance and

financial management.




CHAPTER 2
GOVERNANCE
POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

The Joe Morolong Local Municipality Councit is the highest decision making organ and
it governs the Municipality. Council is responsible for developing policies and plays an

oversight role over the implementation of those policies.

The governance system of Joe Morolong Local Municipality is a collective executive
system combined with ward participator;yv system, which has section 80 committees
(Finance, HR and Administration, mfra;fructure, Development and Town Pianning,“'
Community Services, MPAC and Audit Committes which I8 a shared service with the
John Taclo District Municipality).

The Mayor head municipality and fulfils this task by working together with the
councilors. The Mayoral committee is functional and it ensures that there is integration

of the work of Council between portfolio committee and respective departments.

The Municipal Council comprises of the governing and decision making body of the
Municipality whilst the municipal officials focus on the implementation of the Counci
resclutions. Council determines the direction of the Municipality by setting the course

through the development of IDP and aliocation of resources. Council develops policies

and the responsibility of_ﬁthe _m_unicipgg staff is to_ ensure Jthat those policies are

implemented.
AUDIT COMMITTEE
Committee composition

The Audit and Performance Committee is established in accordance with the prescripts
of the MFMA no.56 of 2003, saction 168.

Qur audit committee is a shared service/function with all municipalities in the John Taclo

Gaetsewe District. The Committee is comprised of five (5) independent members as at

e R e ey




June 2014, members are neither in the employ of the municipality nor political office

bearers.

Names and qualifications of members

Chalrperson B.Sc (Ed)
B.Ed

M. (Ed)
Mrs MM Motlhabans Member LLB

University Diploma In Educaticn
LEM (Labour Law)

Mr. AL Kimmie 7 Membéer - B. Compt (Henours)

MBA

Mr. SAB Ngobeni Member B Com Accounting

B.Compt

Masters in Commerce (Taxation)
MBA

P.h.d (1 year) (Corporate Gov.)
5 Ms. L Dlamini Member B.Compt {(Honours)

8 Ms C Van Wyk Secretary

The secretary of the committee Ms. Van Wyk is not an elected member of the

committee, she just provides administration suppoit to them.

Number of meetings held and attendance

Mr 1A Kekesi

Mrs MM Motlhabane

Mr. AL Kimmie

Mr. SAB Ngobeni

Ms. L Dlamini




Mrs. MM Motlhabane and Mr. AL Kimmie resigned as a members of the Audit

Committee during this financial year.

Primary functions of the audit committee include:

Monitoring the integrity of Council financial statements
Reviewing the effectiveness of Council's internal control and risk management

Overseeing the relationship between management and the municipality's external

auditors T

The Committee will make recommendation to management via Council, resulting

from activities carried out by the Committee in terms of the reference
The compitation of reports to Council, at least twice during a financial year
To review the quarterly reports submitted to it by the Internal Audit

Evaluaie the activities of the Internal Audit function in terms of their role as

prescribed by legislation
Review audit results and actions plans implemented by management; and

Making recommendations to Council and also carrying out its responsibility to

.. implement the recommendations.,.. ...«




Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC)

MPAC was established in terms of section 72 of the Municipal Structures Act, 117 of
1998 by Council on the 04th May 2012. (Resolution. No.: 68/2012).

The committee is composed as follows

rSphe olo G.M, Chairpersen

Clir Mosiapoe K.J. PR Coungilor

Clir Nhlapo M.M. PR Councilar

Clir Molawa M.E. I Ward Councilor

Cllr Moagi © Ward Counciior

Clir Kgopodithata O.H Ward Coungilor

Clir Mokweni N. Ward Councilor

Clir Matshidiso S. Ward Councilor

Clir Nhapo resigned as Councillor of the Municipality and therefore ceasaed to be a
member of the Council and MPAC, he was replaced by Cilr Matlhomantsho.

MPAC did consider the contents of the 2012/2013 Annual Report and along with
the Audit and Performance Committee submitted a report to Council.

mars cah PUE

 Number of meétings and attendance: MPAG © -

Clir Sephekolc

Clir Mosiapoe

Cllr Nhiapo

Clir Molawsa




Clir Moagi

Clir Kgopedithata

Clir Mokweni

Clir Matshidiso
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COUNCIL, EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND COUNCIL COMMITTEES

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Cllr D. Moremi Clir M. Pitso

P

Municipal Speaker

Cllir MB Mbolekwa ClIr E. Leshope  Clir N. Selebato Cllr K Mosiapoe

Chairperson: Infrastruciure MR Chair: Planning and Chair: Community Chair: HR, Finance

Development Services and Administration

. . TEREIRR R

pprov OllCles " Portfolio | Community
Adopt IDP committee

Adopt the Budget | committee




Mayor Policies, and Municipal Manager Council

Budget outcomes

Oversight over the

Municipal

Manager
Municipal Overall The Municipal | To Council through
Manager administration administration the Mayor

CFO and other Administration  of | Financial management | Municipal Manager

senior depariments and operational functions

management

The Joe Morolong Council is constituted of 29 Councillors, 15 ward councilors and 14

proportional representation. The parties in Council are illustrated below.

Political parties in Council

15 8
COPE 3 -
DA 1 - 1
SRS S |
TOTAL 29 15 14

PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES

Human  Rssources, Finance and! Clr K. Mosiapoa

Administration

| .P[.a.h'nin'g and Dévebbrﬁén‘t ' Clir OE Leshope

Infrastructure _ Cllr MB Mbolekwa

Community Services Clir N Selebalo




Number of meetings during the financial year

Councll

Executive Committee

Special Council

Number of meetings per portfolio committee

et

Human Resources, Finance and

Administration

[nfrastructure

Planning and Development

Community Services

o

Cflr Maﬂhomantsho

Clir BM Mbelekwa

Clir MD Moremi

CII N Selebalo




Cllr OE Leshope

PR

6 Clir M.Pitso

PR

Speaker

7 Clir G.M. Sephekoio

Ward Councilor

8 Clir 8. Matshidiso

Ward Councilor

9 Clir V. Jordan PR
10 | Clir M. Tihelo PR
11 Cilr T. Tshipo PR
12 .| .Cllr J. Segano PR
13 | Clr J. Freedman PR

14 Cllr O. Kaotsane

Ward Councilor

15 | Clir .S, Ortel

Ward Councilor

16 | Cllr D. Kubzng

Ward Councilor

17 | Clir P. Segastsho

Ward Councilor

18 1 Clir K.J. Mosiapoe

PR

, 119 Clir O.H. Kgopodithata

Ward Councilor

Clir D. Joscp

Ward Councilor

GG o

Ward Councilor—-- . -

Clir O. Moagi

Ward Councilor

Clir K. Ditshetelo

PR

Cllr K. Shuping

Ward Councilor

CIFEM. Molawa

| Ward.Counéi“llblr

Clir . Modise

Ward Councilor




Cllr N. Mokweni Ward Councilor

Ciir' T. Mokgoje PR

ClrT. Teteme Ward Councilor

ATTENDANCE TO MEETINGS
EXECUTVE COMMITTEE

Clir BM Mbolekwa

Cllr MD Morem;

Clir N Salzbalo

Cllr OE Leshope

Cllr K Masiapoa

_ATTENDANCE TO SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETINGS

e
e
t

Clir PB. Matlhcmantsho

Clir BM Mbolekwa

Clir MD Marermi

ClI N Salehals

Clir OF Leshope

Cilr M.Pitso




Clir G.M. Sephekolo

Clir 8. Matshidiso

Clir V. Jordan

Clle M. Tihalo

Clir T. Tshipo

Clir J. Segano

Clir J. Freedman

Clir O. Kaotsane

Clir 1.S. Ortel

Clir D. Kubang

Clir P. Ssgaetsho

Clir K.J. Mosiapoe

Cllir O.H. Kgopodithata

Clir D, Josop

- Glir G.G.Moriri - -

Clir O. Moagi

TCIr K Dilshetelo

Clir K. Shuping

Cilr E.M. Molawa

Clir J.Modise

Clir N, Mokweni

Clir T. Mokgoje




Clr T. Teteme

It must be noted that Cilr PB Matlhomantsho joined Council only later during this
financial year, replacing Clir Nhlapo.

Cllir O, Kaotsane was suspended for a certain period and Clir IS Ortel was sick

ATTENDANCE TO COUNCIL MEETINGS
S T

Hr BM bol o

Clir MD Moremi

Cli N Sslebalo

Cilr OE Leshope

Clir M.Fitso

Cllr G.M. Sephekole

Cllr 5. Matshidiso

Clir V. Jordan

_Cllr M. Tihe!o_m

Clir T. Tshipo

Clir J. Segano

Clir J. Freedman

Clir O. Kaotsane

Cilr 1.8, Ortel

Clir D. Kubang




Cllr P. Segaetsho I

Cllr K.J. Mosiapos

Cllr O.H. Kgopodithata

Cllr D. Josop

Clly G.G.Moriri

Clir ©. Moagi

Clir K. Ditshetelo

Clir K. Shuping

Clir E.M. Molawa

Clir J.Modise

Cilr N. Mokweni

Clir T. Mokgoje

Clr T. Teteme

Clir PB Matlhomantsho

ATTENDACE TO PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE MEETINGS
~HUMAN RESQURCES, FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. .. . .. .

Clir K, Mosiapoa

Cllr O. Kaotsana

Clir V. Jordan

Cllr N.Mokweni




Cllr K. Shuping

Clir T. Teteme

Clir Moriri

INFRASTRUCTURE

“Cllr MB Mbolekwa

Clir D.Josop

Cllr J. Modise

Clir T.Tshipo

Clir M.Tihelo

0. Kgopodithata

COMMUNITY SERVICES

e

Cilr N Selebalo

Cllr G.M. Sephekolo

Clir S, Matshidiso

Cllr J.Freedman

Clir 0. Moagi

Cilr S, Ortel




Clir D. Kubang

DEVELOPMENT AND TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Clir O. Leshcpe

Cllr M. Molawa

Clir P. Segaetsho

Cltr 8J. Segano

Cllr T. Mckgoje

Clir K. Ditshitelo

Clir PB. Matthomantsho




POLITICAL DECISION MAKING

Council is the highest decision making body in the Municipality with legislative and executive
powers to direct the municipality politically. Powers of Council are clearly outlined in Section
12 of Municipal Structures Act.

Council sits 4 times a year and a schedule for Council meetings was adopted on the (date).
Mayor exercises her/his duties in terms of Section 55 of the Municipal Structures Act. She
convenes executive committee meetings on a monthly basis to receive and consider reports
from other committees and fo formulate recommendations for Council,

EXCQO ensures the integration of the work of Council across the portfolio committees and
departments.

The Speaker is the chairperson of Council and chair all the mgetings. She also oversees the
functions of the council committes system. Committess of Council meet on a guarterly basis
to formulate recommendations from their respective portfolio committees. The Speaker also
monitors the work of councilors in the holding of community mestings and ward committee
meetings. She also receives a quarterly report on ward committees meetings and issues they
have raised, she then tables the report in Council for decisions to be made in areas that need
services.

Our Municipality does not have a Council whip due to the number of councilors.
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CHAPTER &

Financial Summary

25

[ Perfo
Property rates

11684

3371

1%

Sarvice charges

17223

13 943

14821

12505 |

-10%

Rental of faciities and equipment

i71

66

258

100

1%

+ Interest earnad - external Investments

3508

450

260

#DIVIOI

# Transters recognised - aperational

77 609

94 721

89530

201729

113%

“PUblic contributions and donations

15

Cther revenue

3084

820

920

4734

5%

Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and
contributions}

Employes cost

108 381

27 633

121 334

127 663

35713

34457

222714

84%

37028

4%

%

Remuneration of counciliors

6718

7438

6368

7504

1%

18%

Debtimpairment

32578

170

170

2336

1275%

1274%

Depreciation & asset impairmant

26 169

5615

3000

24 326

333%

7%

Finance charges

)

900

839

232

-74%

-12%

Bulk purchases

8926

11006

10 308

11018

0%

7%

Contracted services

6 106

11100

168

7%

-98%

Transfers and grants

107 880

13706

#DIVIO!

#LIv/0l

Repair and Maintenance

11683

9233

17 808

18 215

7%

2%

Cther expenditure

57 575

32750

49018

43139

32%

-12%

Loss on disposal of PPE

Total Expenditurs

276 258

108 932

133 064

157 668

45%

18%

Surplus/(Deficit)

(170 877)

12 402

_(5401)

65 046

424%

-1304%

Transfers racognised - capital

120874

B0 224

98 498

201729

235%

105%

Contributions recognised - capital

5679

““urplusi(Deficit) after capital transfers &
__ontributions

(49 903)

72628

101 676

266 775

1%

-9%

Taxation

| SurplusDeficht) after taxdtion

{49 903)

101 678

256 775

267%

162%

Attributable to minorities

Surplus/{Deficit) attributable to municipality

{49 903)

101676

286775

267%

162%

Share of surplus! (daficlt) of assoclate

Surplus/{Deficit) for the year

(49 903)

101 676

268775

2687%

182%

Transfer recognised Capital

177 238

98 408

201728

235%

105%

Public cantributions and donations
Cantributions recognised_ capital

15 462

15

#OIVIO!

8578

#DNMO!

Borrowing

#DIViDI

"nternally generated funds

Th078

12 408

337N

Total source of capital funds

196 778

119485

205115

Finahctal 2ositiorn
Total current assets

38103

79968 |

47757

0

Total non- curent asssts

1081278

979 881

1159 368

1344%

Totall Current liabilties

96 704

28714

5231

314%

Total non- currant liabitfies

5087

11665

4134

-57%

Community wealth /Equity

8958588

969 570

1150680

1278%




Grants (Grants Performance)

Equitable Share .

Water services Operating Subsidy
Finance Management

Municipal Systems Imgrovement
EPWP Incantive

Muhicipal Infrastructure
Regional Bulk Infrastructure
Provicial GbVern i

Sports and recreation
Housing

EPWP Incentive
Ofhergrantia s e s 0 piie
Rural Household Infrastructure Grant 58 398
Kumba Iron Ore
ACIP Sanitation 6098

#DV/0!




Liquidity Ratio (Graph)

0,5%

0,4%

0.4%%

0,3%

0,2%

0,2%

0.2%

~——Seriesl

0,1%

0,1%

0,0%%
Current Year

Liquidity Ratio — Measures the municipality's ability to pay its bills and is calculated by dividing the monetary
assets {due within one year ) by the municipality’s current liabilities. A higher ratio is better.

Data used from MBRR SA8

Cost Coverage (Graph)

‘;"E@gt)”w Current Year

e Srpie gy

Cost Coverage- It explains how many months expendliture can be covered by tha cash and other liquid assets

available to the Municipality excluding utilisation of grants and is calculated
Data used from MBRR SAS




Total outstanding service debtors (Graph)

Seriesl

Year -2 Year-1 Year o Current Year

Total Qutstanding Service Debtors — Measures how much mioney is still cwad by the community for water,
electricity, waste removal and sanitation compared to how much money has been paid for these services. It is calculated

by dividing the total outstanding debtors by the total annual revenue. A lower score is batter.
Data used from MBRR SAS

Credit System Efficiecy (Graph)

Seriesi

Current Year




Debt Coverage (Graph)

J—

gt

B0, 3

e ST RG]

Year -2 Year-1 YearQ Current Year

Capital

Debt Coverage—The number of times debt payments ¢an be accommoadated within Operating revenue {excluding grants) .
This in turn represents the ease with which delbt payments can be accommodated by the municipality
Data used from MBRR SA8

Charges to operating expenditure (Graph)

2,0%

1,8%

1,6%

1,4%

1,2%

1,0% Z Seriest

0,8%

7,6%

0,4%

3,2%

0,0%
Year -2 Year-1 YearQ Current Year

Capital Charges to Operating Expanditure ratlo is calculated by dividing the sum of capital interest and principle paid by the
totaf operating expenditure,
Data used from MBRR $A8




Employee cost (Graph)

29,0%

28,0%

27,0%

26,0% .
Seriesl

25383%

25,0%

24,0%

23,0%
Year -2 Year-1 Year  CuarreniYear

Employee cost — Measures what portion of the revenue was spent on paying employee costs. It is calculated
by dividing the total employee cost by the difference between total revenue and capital revenue.
Data used from MBRR SAB

Repair and Maintanance (Graph)

9,0%
8,0%

7.0%
- B,0%

5,0%

4,0% _ bt Sori05 1
3,0%

2,0%

1,0%

0,0%
Year-2 Year-1 YearQ Current Year

Repairs and Malntenance — This represents the proportion of operating expenditura spent and is
calculated by dividing the total repairs and maintenance.

Data used from MBRR 5A3




CHAPTER 6
AUDITOR GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS

Audit Report Status Disclaimer

Limitation of scope. No supporting All supporting documents will be safaly
documents were submitted to the auditors” | kept and timeously handed over to the
for {ransactions processed against the auditors.

accumulated surplus, Cash and cash
equivalents, receivables from non-
exchange transactions, Investments, trade
and other payables, expenditure, operating
grants expenditure and employee related

costs,

incomplete asset register; intangible assets | A more detailed GRAP compliant asset

not disclosed. -register wiil be developed.

Inappropriate disclosure of long-term Registers compiled and maintained.

liabilities, unspent conditional grants

Imen{ory: No ihven’cory system in pi&ée to The finance system used to record all
identify, accourt, issue and disclose inventary inventory and regular monitoring of the
against the accounting policy adopted inventory {avel performed.

Vat amount overstated Vat reconciliations will be perfoermed and

correctly disclosed.




Audit Report Status

Residual value, depreciation method and
useful life of property plant and equipment

were not reviewed according to Grap 17.

Disclaimer

Incomplete asset register

A more detailed GRAP compliant asset

register will be developed.

Contingent liabilities not disclosed in tHe

financial statements.

Ail'contingent liabilities will be disclosed

as per Grap 9.

Limitation of scope. No supporting
documents were submitted to the auditors
for transactions processed against the, Cash
and cash equivalents, receivables from non-
exchange transactions, Investments, trade
and other payables, expenditure, operating
grants expenditure and employse related

costs. Irregular expenditure.

All supporting documents will be safely
kept and timeously handed over to the

auditors.

-Investment property not disclosed in

accordance with Grap 26

Investment property will be disclosed

accordingly.

Vat amount overstated

sy Pl TR e e

b adtdely disdlosea

Vat reconciliations will be performed and




Audit Report Status Qualified

Expenditure transactions recorded on the Revisit the population for the first 6
general ledger and Financial statement month and make the necessary
inclusive of VAT adjustments.

elnspect the whether the votes are
established correctly, meaning for
example fuel needs to be non- vatable
eCorré'c‘:'thess of votes needs tb be
continuously monitored  eVat vendor
searches on all vat invoices received
e Vat training for expenditure staff
Overall Control to be Implemented

& On a weekly / monthly basis the
general ledger and cash book needs to

be reviewed

Auditor's fees invoices don't agree with AFS | eAccount for internal and External Audit

in two separate votes

Overall Control to be Implemented
eReconcile the audit fees on a quarteriy
basis to ensure accuracy and correct

classification of all transactions

Post-employment benefit understated Review the way we account for Post -
employment benefits
Overall Control to be Implemented

eReview the way we account for Post -

employment benefits




Expenditure - Loan repayment incorrectly

classified as Finance costs

At the end of the year obtain a loan
confirmation from DBSA and ensure that
the L.oan amount as well as the related
interest is recorded in the correct votes.

Prepare all the supporting schedules

Expenditure - Payments not made within 30
days

Ensure that payments are made within
30 days ®

Invoice stamped with the receipt date

Expenditure - Prior year expenditure

recognised in the current year

Inspect the transactions relating to 3
maenths before the end of the finacial
year as well as 3 months after to confirm
that transactions are recorded in the

correct period

Differences between adjusted asset register
and AFS

Reconcile the fixed assets register to the

general ledger at end of the year

Additions: Differences between work in

progress in adjusted asset register and AFS

Reconcile the fixed assets register to the

general ledger at end of the year

Property, Plant and Equipment: Assets

disposed not removed from asset register

Obtain the disposal list and remove all
the disposed assets from the fixed

register

Property, Plant and Equipment: Monthly

| redonailiations between‘gefieral ledger and”™

asset register not done

Monthly reconciliations between general

‘Jedgarand asest fegister monthly

Craditors prior year misstatement not
corrected: Creditors listing does not agree

with financial staternent

Craditors Recongciliation and make the

necessary adjustments

Prior year audited closihg balance does not

agree with current year opening amount

Suppty the supporting 'deviation register
that supports the restated amount.
Firstly confirm the accuracy of the

document
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
AND THE COUNCIL ON JOE MOROLONG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1.

[ have audited the financial statements of the Joe Merolong Local Municipality set out on pages
... 1o ..., which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2014, the statement of
financlal performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow statement and the
statement of comparison of budget information with actual information for the year then ended, as
well as the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information,

Accounting officer’s responsibility for the financial statements

“-The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presern%atibﬁ'of these financial

statements in accordance with the South African Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice {(SA Standards of GRAP}) and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act
of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2013
{ActNo. 2 of 2013) (DoRA) and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor-General’s responsibility

3.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. |

conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 {(Act No. 25 of
2004) (PAA), the general notice issued in terms thereof and International Standards on Auditing.
Those standards requirs that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

to obtain reasanable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboui the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial - = .-

costatemsnisy winether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditar

considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the finangial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
aucit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonablenass of accounting estimates made by management, as well as svaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements,

t belisve that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my qualified audit opinion.

Basis for qualified opinion




+ st

Property, plant and equipment
8.

Expenditure
7.

lrregular expenditure
9.

10. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence as the municipality could not provide
wems gl thettadtired BUBROTHNG documentationand evidence that-managementhas properly-identifisd;®

Receivables from exchange transactions

~11. During 2013, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for receivables from

" account for receivables from exchange transaction and to confirm the receivables from exchange

[ was unable fo obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding property, plant and E
equipment, as the municipality did not provide evidence for differences between asset register |
and financial statement due to the fact that the assets was not reviewed adsquately, Furthermore :
the municipality could not provide sufficient evidence for work in progress. | was unabie to
confirm property, plant and equipment by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to
determine whether any adjustment relating to property, plant and equipment stated at

R1 159 053 993 (2013: R1 081 253 496) in the financial statements was necessary and we couid
not determine the impact of this on depreciaiion,

=
T
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The municipality did not classify all items of expenditure in accordance of with Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice, GRAP 1, Presentation of Financial Statements. Bulk purchases,
general expenditure, grants and subsidies, repairs and maintenance payments wers incorrectly B
recorded with the amounts inclusive of value added tax , resulting in total expenditure being (%
overstated and value added tax understated by projected misstatement of R7 503 364 g
Additionally, there is a consequential impact on the surplus for the period and the accumulated
surplus.

During 2013, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for operating expenditure
and was also unable to confirm the expenditure by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable
to determine whether any adjustment to operating expenditure stated at R 117 997 640 was
necessary. My audit opinion on the financial statements for the period ended 30 Juna 2013 was
modified accordingly. My cpinion on the current period's financial statements is alsc modified
because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the current period’s figures.

The prior year closing amount does not agree with current year opening balance, resulting in
irregular expenditure being understated by R67 133 580. In addition, | was unable to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence as the municipality could not provide all the required
supporting documentation. | was unable to confirm the balances by aliernative means.

investigated and recorded all irregular expenditure. | was unable to confirm the balances by
alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments to irreguiar
expenditure stated at R42 241 107 (2013: R201 183 198) in the financial statements was
necessary.

exchange transactions due to inadequate filing management and system of internal controf to

transactions by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any
adjustment to receivables from exchange transactions stated at R23 976 432 was necessary. My
audit opinion on the financial statements for the period ended 30 June 2013 was modified
accordingly. My opinion on the current period’s financial statements is also modified because of




the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the current period's figures. We also
could not determine the impact of this on debt impairment.

Payables from exchange transactions

12. I was unable to obtain sufficlent appropriate audit evidence for payables from exchange
transactions as the municipality could not provide a creditor listing that agrees with the financial
statements due to lack of proper review of creditors reconciliation. | was unable to confirm the
amount disclosed by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any
adjustments relating to trade payables from exchange transactions stated at R44 594 018
(2013: ROO 885 498) in the financial statements was necessary.

Value-added tax (VAT}

13. t was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for VAT relating to current and prior

 year as the municipality had an inadequate system of internal control to account for VAT, | was
unable to confirm the balance by alternative means and t could not determine the effect on the
cther account balances or classes of transactions, Consequently, | was unable to determine
whather any further adjustments to the tax receivable stated at R526 114 (2013: R5 284 058) in
the financial statements was necessary.

Bank overdraft

14. | was unable to obtain sufiicient appropriate audit evidence for bank overdraft as the municipality
could not provide a reconciliation supporting the bank overdraft due to the fact that proper review
of the bank reconclliation was not paerformed. | was unable to confirm the amount disclosed by
alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments relating to
bank overdraft stated at R5 870 883 in the financial statements was necessary.

Cash flow statement

15. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the cash flow statement, ™
due to the limitations placed on my audit of various components of the financial statements. | was
. unable to confirm the cash flow statement by alternative means. Consequently, [ was unable to
C determing whether any adjustment relat:ng o the cash ﬂow statement |n the fmanmal statements
WaS NECesSary.

5 s
[ |

Employee benefits

16. The municipality did not disclose the post-employment benefits in accordance with Generally
Recognised Accounting Practice, GRAR 25, Employee Benefit. The amount of post-employment
benefit disclosed doas nct agree with the amount as per expert report, resulting in expenditure
and payables being understated by R2 287 125. Additicnally, there is a consequential impact on
the surplus for the period and the accumulated surplus,

Unauthorised Expenditure

17. | was unable to cbtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for unauthorised expenditure as the
municigality could not provide a schedule cf incidents that caused the unauthorised expenditure. |
was unable to confirm the amount disclesed by alternative means. Consequently, [ was unable to
determine whether any adjustments relating to unauthorised expenditure stated at R42 241 107




(2013: R201 183 198) in the financial statements was necessary.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

18. The municipality did not classify all items of fruitless and wasteful expenditure in accordance of
with Generally Recognised Accounting Practice, GRAP 1, Presentation of Financial Statements.
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure were incorrectly classified as condonation by council, resulting
in fruitless and wasteful expanditure being understated by R982 660. | was unable to confirm such
fruitless and wasteful expenditure by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable fo determine

whether any adjustments to expenditure stated at R0 (2013: R870 925) in the financial statements
was necessary
Commitments

19. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for commitments as the municipality
could not provide a schedule of commiiments. | was unable to confirm the amount disclosed by
alternative means. Consequently, 1 was unable to determine whether any adjustments relating to
cofnmitments stated at R57 058 000 (2013: R26 658 826) in the financial statements was
necessary.

Related Parties

20. The municipality did not disclose the remuneration of key management personnel in accordance
with the Generally Recognised Accounting Practice, GRAP 20, Related Parties. The
remuneration of key management personnel shouid be disclosed in total and for each of the
following categories: short-term employee benefits; post-employment benefits; other long-term
benefits; termination benefits and share-based payments. As the municipality did not maintain
adequate records of key management personnel, | was not able to determine the full extent of the
understatement in related parties as it was impracticable to do so.

Material losses

21. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding distribution losses. | was
: unable io confirm-ths {uil extent of distribution losses by alternative means. Consequently, L was.
unable to determine whether any adjustments relating to distribution losses in the financial
statements were necessary.

e
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Aggregation of immaterial uncorrected misstatement

22. The financial statements were materially misstated due to the curulative effect of numerous
individually immaterial uncorrected misstatements in the following items making up the statement
of financial pasition and the statement of financial performance:

» Employee related costs reflected as R37 024 772 was understated by R163 527 (2013:
R1 601 107)

» Remuneration of councillors reflected as R7 503 760 was understated by R1 137 871.
s Provisions as R2 576 537 was understafed by R779 751.

1; » long term liabilities as R3 536 392 was understated by R311 104.

« An intangible asset as R367 226 was overstated by R344 600,




» Inventory as R2 732 283 was overstated by R770 601.

In addition, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence and to confirm the following
items by alternative means:

» Revenue of R382 184 as included in the disclosed balance of R6 321 948,
o Inventory of R1 387 344 as Included in the disclosed balance of R2 732 283,

¢ Recelvables from non-exchange transactions of R1 245 014,

23. As a result, | was unable to determine whether any adjustment to these items was necessary.

Qualified opinion

24. [n my opinion, except for the possitle effects of the matters-described in the basis for-gualified
opinion paragraphs, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Joe Merolong Local Municipality as at 30 June 2014 and its financial performarnce
and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with SA Standards of GRAP and ths
requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matter

25. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Restatement of corresponding figures

26. As disclosed in nofe 42 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June 2013
have been restated as a result of correction of prior year qualification matters relating to
misclassification ¢f assets, revenue and expenditure discovered during 2014 in the financial
statements of the Joe Morclong Local municipality at, and for the year ended, 30 June 2013.

Additional matters

' 27.4 draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect.of these matters.

Unaudited supplementary information

28. The supplementary information set out on pages XX to XX does not form part of the financial
statements and is presented as additional information. [ have not audited this schedule and,
accordingly, | do not exprass an opinion theraon.

Unaudited disclosure notes

29. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA the municipality is required to disclose particulars of
non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit of the
financial statements and accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon.

REFPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS




30.

In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | report the following
findings on the reported performance information against predetermined chjectives for selected
develepment objectives presented in the annual performance report, non-compliance with
legislation as well as internal control. The objective of my tests was to identify reportable findings
as described under each subheading but not to gather evidence to express assurance on these
maiters. Accordingly, | do not express an cpinion or conclusion on these matters.

Predetermined objectives

31.

. 35.

| performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the following selected development objectives presented in the
annual performance repert of the municipality for the year ended 30 June 2014:

¢ Development objectives x 1.1: Cemmunity Services on pages 14 tc 16

» Davelopment tbjectives x 1.4: Technical Servicas on padés 24 to 28

. | evaluated the reported performance information against the overall criteria of usefuiness and

reliability.

. | evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine whether it was

presented in accordance with the National Treasury’s annual reporting principies and whether the
reported performance was consistent with the planned development objectives. | further
performed tests to determine whether indicators and targets were well defined, verifiable,
specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as required by the National Treasury's
Framework for managing programme performance information (FMPPI).

. L assessed the reliability of the reported performance informaticn to determine whether it was

valid, accurate and complets.

The material findings in respect of the selected development priorifies or objectives are as
follows:

Community Services

“Usefllniess 6f Féfortéd performisnce Information %
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36. The FMPP! requires the following:

s Performance targsts must be specific in clearly identifying the nature and required level of
performanca. A fotal of 36% of the targets were not specific.

Performance targets must be measurable. We could not measure the required performance
for 36% of the targets.

The period or deadline for delivery of targets must be specified. A total of 36% of the targets
were not time bound.

Performance indicators must be well defined by having clear data definitions so that data can
be collected consistently and is easy to understand and use. A total of 27% of the indicators
were not well defined.

Performance indicator must be verifiable, meaning that it must be possible to validate the




processes and systems that produced the indicator. A total of 27 % of the indicators were not
verifiable.

37. This was because management was not trained in and did not adhere to the reguirements of the
FMPPI and due to a lack of proper systems and processes.

Reliability of reported performance information

38. | did not raise any material findings on the reliability of the reported performance information for
Community Services.

Technical Services

Usefulness of reported performance information
39. The FMPP] requires the following:

« Performance targets must be specific in clearly identifying the nature and required level of
performance. A total of 32% of the targets wers not specific.

[y

Performance targets must be measurable. We could not measure the required performance
for 32% of the targets.

The period or deadline for delivery of targets must be specified. A total of 32% of the targets
were not time bound.

Performance indicators must be well defined by having clear data definitions sc that data can
be collected consistently and is @asy to understand and use. A total of 21% of the indicators
were not wall defined.

Performance indicator must be verifiabls, meaning that it must be possible to validate the
processes and systems that produced the indicator, A total of 21 % of the indicators were not
verifiable.

40. This was because management was not trained in and did not adheré to the requirements of the
FMPP! and due to a lack of proper systems and processes,

" . Reliability of reported performance information. .. .. coops e 0 . L o

41. 1did not raise any material findings on the reliability of the reported performarice information for
Technical Services.

Additional matters

42. Although | raised no material findings on the usefulness and reliabiiity of the reported
performance information for the selected development objsctives, | draw attention to the following
matters:

Achievement of planned targets

43, Refer to the annual performance report on page 14 to 16 and 24 to 28 for information on the
achievement of the planned targets for the year.




Adjustment of material misstatements

44, |identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing on the
reported performance information for Community Services and Technical Sarvices. As
management subsequently corrected the misstatements, | did not raise any material findings on
the usefuiness and reliability of the reported performance information. :

Compliance with legislation

45. 1 performed procedurss to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with applicable
legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other related matters. My
findings on material non-compliance with specific matters in key legislation, as set out in the
general notice issued in terms of the PAA are as follows:

Strategic planning and performance management L ed

46. Measurable performance targets for the financial year with regard to each of the development
priorities or objectives and key performance indicators were not set in the Integrated Development
Plan, as required by section 41(1)(b) of the Municipal Systems Act (MSA) and the Municipal
planning and performance management regulations 12(1) and 12(2)(e) (MPPM).

47. The annual performance report for the year under review did not include

» acomparison of the performance with sst targets and a comparison with the previous
financial year.
*  measures taken to improve performance, as required by secticn 46 (1)(c) of the MSA.

48. The performance management system and related controls were inadequate as it did not describs
and represent the processes of performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review,
reporting, improvement and how it is conducted, organised and managed, as required by sections
38 of the MSA and regulation 7 of the MPPM regulations.

Budgets |

49. Expenditure was incurred in excess of the iimits of the amounts provided for in the votes of the
1 2PPIOYEd budget, in contravention of setion 15 of the M

R e

Annual financial statements, performance and annual reports

50. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA. Material misstatements of non-
current assets, current assets, liabilities, revenue, expenditure, disclosure items identified by the
auditors in the submitted financial statements were subsequently corrected and the supporting
records were provided subsequently, but the uncorrected material misstatements and supporting
records that could not be provided resulted in the financial statements receiving a qualified audit -
opinion.

Expenditure management

51. Money owing by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days or an agreed pericd, as




required by section 65(2)(e) of the MFMA.

52. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure, irregular expenditure, and
fruitless and wasteful expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d} of the MFMA.

Revenue management

53. A credit control and debt collection policy was not implermnented, as required by section 96(b) of
the MSA and section 62(1)(f)(ii)) of MFMA.,

54. An effective system of internal contrel for revenue was not in place, as required by section 64(2)(f)
of the MFMA.,

Assets management

38. An adequate management, accounting and information systém which accounts for assets was not
in place, as required by section 63(2)(a) of the MFMA.

6. An sffective system of internal control for assets (including an asset register) was not in place, as
required by section 63(2)(c) of the MFMA.

Audit commitiees

57. The audit committee did not review the annual financial statements to provide the counci with an
authoritative and credible view of the financial position of the entity, its efficiency and effectiveness
and its overall level of compliance with legislation, as required by section 166(2)(b) of the MFMA.

58. The audit committee did not advise the council on matters rafating to the adequacy, reliability and
accuracy of financial reporting and infermation, as required by section 166(2)(a)(iv) of the MFIMA.

59. The audit committee did not respond to the council on the issues ralsed in the audit reports of the
Auditor-General, as required by section 166(2)(c) of the MFMA. '

Procurement and contract management

+ 80.:Gaods and services with a transaction value of below R200 000 were procured without obtaining
" the required price quotations as required by Supply Chain Management {(8CM) regulation 17(a) &

(c).

61. The preference point system was not applied in all procurement of goods and services above R30
C00 as required by section 2{a} of the Preferential Procurement Pelicy Framework Act and SCM
regulation 28(1)(a).

. Contracts and quotations were awarded to bidders who did not submit a declaration on whether
they are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state, as required by
SCM regulation 13{c)

. Awards were made to providers who are in the service of the municipality and/or whose directors
or principal shareholders are in the service of the municipality in contravention of section 112{]) of
the MFMA and SCM regulations 44, Furthermcre the provider failed to daclare that he/she was in
the service of the municipality, as required by SCM reguiation 13(c)

. Awards were made to providers who are in the service of other state institutions or whose




directors or principal shareholders are in the service of other state institutions, in contravention of
MFMA 112()) and SCM regulations 44. Similar awards were identified in the prlor year and no
sffective steps were tzken fo prevent or combat the abuse of the SCM process in accordance with
SCM regutation 38(1)

65. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that contract and quotations were only
awarded to providers whose tax matters have been declared by the Scuth African Revenue
Service to be in order as required by SCM regulation 43.

66. Construction projects were not always registered with the Construction Industry Development
Board (CIDB), as required by section 22 of the CIDB Act and CIDB regulation 18.

Consequence management

67. Unauthorised, Irregular and Fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality was
not investigated to determine if any person is liable for the expend!ture as requlred by section B
32(2)(2)(ii) of the MFMA . v e B -

68. The condonation of irregular expenditure was not approved by the appropriate relevant authority,
as required by section 1 and 17C of the MFMA.

Internal control

69. | considered internal contro! relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual performance
report and compliance with legislation. The matters reported below are limited to the significant
deficiencies that resuited in the basis for qualified opinion, the findings on the annual
performance report and the findings on non-compliance with legislation included in this report.

Leadership

70. Management did not sufficiently exercise its oversight responsibility to ensure that proper internal

centrol procedures are developed and lmplemented that will enable the municipality fo produce

accurate and complete annual financial statements. The financial statements submitted had

several misstatements whi ch were subsequenﬂy corrected but the uncorrected material

getting qdaliﬁed """

71. Management does not sufficiently exercise its cversight responsibility over performance reporting
and compliance with laws and regutaticns and internal centrol.

72. Managsment did not adequately establish and communicate approved poficies and procedures to
enable and support the understanding and execution of internal control objectives, processss and
responsibilities.

73. Management did not adequately develop and monitor the implementation of action plans to -
address internal control deficiencies.

- 74. Management did not establish an information technology governance framework that supported
and enabled the business, delivered value and improved performance.




Financial and performance management

75.

76,

77,

78,

79,

Management did not implement sufficient proper record keeping in a timely manner to ensure that
complete, relevant and accurate information was accessible and available to support financial and
performance reporting.

Management did not adequately implement controls over daily and monthly processing and
reconciling of transactions.

Management did not sufficiently prepare regular, accurate and complete financial and
performance reports that were supported and evidenced by reliable information.

Management did not adequately review and monitor compliance with applicable laws and
regulations.

Managemsnt did hot adequately design and implement formal controls over IT systems ¢ ensure
the reliability of the systems and the availability, accuracy and protection of informaticn.

Governance

80.

The municipality did not conduct adequate risk assessment as required by the Municipal Finance
Management Act. The municipality did not identify risks relating to the achievemenrt of financia!
and performance reporting objectives. Consequently, controls were not daveloped to prevent,
detect and correct materfal misstatements in financial reporting and reporting on predetermined
chjectives.

. Management did not ensure that the audit committee promoted accountability and service

delivery through evaluating and monitoring responses to risks and providing oversight over the
effectiveness of the internal control environment, including financial and performance reporting
and compliance with laws and regulations,
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Joe Moroleng Local Mumclpallty s
{Registration number NC 451} e
Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2014

General Information

Legal form of entity South African Categary B Municipality {Local Muricipality) as
defined by the Municipal Structures Act {Act no 117 of 1898)

Nature of business and principal activities Joe Morolong Local Municipality is local municipality performing
functions as set cut in the Constitution (Act no 105 of 1996)

Municipal Council Members

Mayor Clir. M.D. Moremi

Speaker Clir. M. Pitso
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<The-audited annwal financial staiements set out on pages 6t 71;which have been prepared. on-the' going concern, basis,, - - .

Joe Morolong Local Municipality ‘
{Registration numbar NC 451) A - E
Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2014

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to maintaln adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the audited annuai financial statements and related
financial information included in this report. it is the responsibility of the accounting officar to ensure that the audited
annual financial statements falrly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the
results of its operaticns and cash flows for the pericd then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express an

independent opinion on the audited annual financial statements and are given unrestricted access to all financial records
and related data. '

The audited annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised

Accounting Practice (GRAP) including any interprstations, guidefines and directives issuad by the Accounting Standards
Board.

The audited annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently appiied and
supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer ackrowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financlal control
sstabiished by the-municipality and place conglderabls importance on maintaining'a strong control environmsnt, Te enable
the accounting officer to meet these respensibilities, the accounting officer sets standards for nternal coniral almed at
reducing the risk of error or deficit in a cost effeclive manner. The standards inciude the proper delegaticn of
respensibilities within a clearly defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of dutles {o
ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitorsd throughout the municipality and all employees are
required fo maintaln the highest ethical standards in ensuring the municipality's business is conducted in & manner that in
all reascnable circumstances s above reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is on identifying,
assessing, managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the municipailty. While operating risk cannct be fully
eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and
sthical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures and constraints,

The acceunting officer is of the opinlon, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system
of Internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the
audited annual financial statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and
neot absolute, assurance against material misstatement or deficit,

The accounting officer has reviswed the municipality’s cash flow forecast for the year to June 30, 2015 and, in the light of
this review and the current financial positien, he is satisfled that the municipality has or has access to adequate resources
to continue in operational existence for the foraseeabls future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reperting on the municipality's audited annual

financial statements. The audited annual financial statsments have been examined by the municipality's external auditors
and thelr report is presentsd on page 6.

were approved by the accounting officer and was signed by him:

Mr. T.M. Bloom

Municipai Manager (Accounting Officer)
Joea Morolong Local Municipality
Friday, August 29, 2014
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Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2014

Current Liabilities

Figures in Rand Notes 2014 2013
o Restated*
Assets
_ Current Asseis
Cash and cash equivalents g 20,574,304 2,008,111
mventories 5 1,061,682 1,311,648
Receivables from exchange transactions a 23976432 19,128,221
Receivables from non-exchiange transactions B 1,245,014 11,372,587
VAT receivable 7 : - 5,284,058
Total Current Assets 47,757,432 38,102,625
Non-Current Assets
Intan‘gibie assels 4 314,007 -
Property, plant and equipment b 3 1,158,053,993 1,052,532,597
Total Non-Current Assetls 1,159,368,000 1,052,532,507
Total Assets 1,207,125,432 1,081,635,222
Liabilities

Bank overdraft 2 5,870,883 4,576,564
Other financial liabilities 10 627,492 628,638
Payables from exchange fransactions 13 44,594,014 90,855,498
Pro_visions 12 892,987 645049
VAT payable 14 526,114 -
Total Current Liabiiities 52,311,470 96,703,749
" Non-Current Liabilities
Other financial liabilities 10 2,309,959 3,535,993
Provisions 12 1,883,570 1 ,5_51 210
Total Non-Current Liabilities 4,193,529 5,087,203
Total Liabilities 56,504,999 101,790,952
i Net Assets 1,150,620,433 989,844,270

et gt
Accumulated surplus

1,150,620,433

989,844 270

* See Note 42
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Statement of Financia! Performance

Figures in Rand Notes 2014 2013
Restated*
Revenue
Reverue from exchange transactions
Rental of facllities and equipment 33 99,655 171,113
Service charges 19 12,505,386 17,231,814
Othar income 23 1,007,351 2,627,224
Interest recelved 28 259,586 123,399
Interest received {trading) 3,726,728 3,334,666
Total revenue from exchange transactions 17,598,808 23,638,318
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Taxation revenue
Property rates’ * i8 3,370,642 6,925,260
Transfer revenus
Grants & subsidias 20 201,729,305 206,771,558
Public contributions and donations 21 15,000 668,745
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 205,114,947 214,365,563
Total revenue 17 222,713,783 237,903,878
Expenditure
Bulk purchases 36 11,017,950 8,926,483
Confracted services 34 168,200 82,111
Debt impaiment 27 2,336,145 32,577,505
Depreciation and amortisation 30 24,326,278 20,506,873
Employee related costs 25 37,024,772 27,974,272
Finance costs 31 232,093 95,644
General expenses 24 43,138,981 45,819,842
Grants and subsidies paid 35 13,704,816 115,727,061
Remunerafion of councillors 26 7,603,760 8,718,185
Repairs and maintenance 29 18,214,760 11,883,146
Total expenditure 157,667,765 270,111,102
_ Operating surplus (deficit) ... 65045988 (32,207,223} "
T Suiplus (defieit) for the year el 65 045,988 (32,207,223)

* See Mote 42



=+ Joe Morolong Local Mumc:lpahty "
(Registration number NG 451) ' '
Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2014

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Figures in Rand

Accumulated Total net
surplus assets

Balance at July 01, 2012
Changss in net asssts
Surplus for the year

Prior year errors

1,117,781,661 1,117,781,661

(32,207,223)  (32,207,223)
(95,730,168)  (95,730,168)

Tatal changes -

{127,937,391) (127,937,381)

Opening balanice as previously reported
Adjustments -
Corraction of errors - Note 42

1,082,842,694 1,062,842,694
2731781 2,731,751

Restated* Balance at July 01, 2013 as restated*
Changas in nat assets
Surplus for the vear

1,085,574,445 1,085,574,445
65,045,988 65,045,988

Total changes

g 65,045,888 65,045,988

Balance at June 30, 2014

1,150,620,433 1,150,620,433

Notes

.* Ses Note 42




Joe Morolong Local Municipality

(Registration number NC 451}

Audited Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended June 30, 2014

Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand

Notes

2014 2013
Restated®

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts

Taxation

Sals of goods and services
Grants

interest income

§,284,058 2,482,745
7,756,511 28,268,500
201,744,305 190,377 628
259,685 123,388

215,044,860 221,223,270

Payiments

Employee costs

Suppliers _ . -
Finance costs

(44,528,532) (34,892 ,457)
(131,735,597} (182,238,624)

(232,093) (95,644)

{176,496,222) (217,028,725)

Net cash flows from operating activities

37

38,548,338 4,196,545

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Purchase of other intangible assets

(130,778,735) (246,155,784)
(314,007) .

Net cash flows from investing activities

{131,092,742) (246,155,784}

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of other financial labllities

(627,003)  (610,890)

Net cash flows from financing activities

(627,093) (610,890}

Net increase/(decrease} in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the yesar

47,274,874  (15,861,220)
(2,568,453) 13,292,767

Cash and cash oquival

ents at the end of the year

14,703,421 (2,568,453)¢

- * See Nole 42

\

t
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Statement of Ccmpanson of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis -

Basis as Presented in the
Budget and Actual -
Comparative Statement

Approved  Adiustments  Final Budget Actual Difference Reference
budget amounts on betwesn final o
; comparable  budgetand
Figures in Rand basls actual -
Statemenf: of Financial Performance
Revenue - - -+ -~
Revenue from exchange
transactions L e L e e
' Service charges 13,943,000 §78,000 14,821,060 12505386  (2,315,614) 51
Rental of faclities and 86,000 - 66,000 99,655 33,655
equipment ‘
‘Interest received (trading) 74,700 450,000 524,700 3,725,728 3,202,028 51
Other incomie - {roliup} 920,000 ez - 920,000 1,007,351 87,351
Interest received - investment - 193,000 193,000 259,686 66,686
Total revenue from exchange 15,003,700 . 1,521,000 . 16,524,700 - 17,598,806 1,074,106
- transactions o
- Revenue from non- exchange
transactions .
- Taxation revenue
Property rates 11,684,000 - 11,884,000 3370642  {8,313,358) 51
Govemnment grants & subsidies 94,721,000 4,809,000 99,530,000 201,728,305 102,199,305 51
Transferrevenue '
Public contributions and - - ' . 15,000 15,000
 donatiens
" Total revenue from non- 106,405,000 4,809,000 111,214,000 205,114,947 93,800,847
exchange transaciions :
Total revenue 121,408,700 6,330,000 127,738,700 222,713,753 94,975,053
Expenditure ' \ .
. Personnel . {35,713,000) 1,256,000 {34,457,000) . {37 024,772)  (2,567,772) . 51
| . Remuneration of councillers. . . . .(7,438,000) 1,072,000  (6,368,000) (7503760}  (1,137,760) 51,
oo Depremat[on and amortlsetlon - (B 615 000);'_,:;,“_;%2 515,000 [(3,000,000) 424 326,278) 7{21 328,278) . 51 .
“Finance costs (900,000) 61,000 (839,000) " 1232,093) 606,807
. Debt impairment {170,000)° - (170,000)  (2336,145) (2,166,145) 51
Repairs and maintenance - - = (18214,760) (18,214,760} 51
Bulk purchases (11,006,000) - 700,000 {18;306,000} (11,017,950) (711,950)
Coniracted Setvices (6,1086,000) (4 994 000) (11,100,000) - (188,200 10,931,800 51
Grants and subsidies paid SRR - (13,704,816). (13,704,816) 51
General Expenses - {32,750,000) (15,267 000) (49,017,000} (43,138,951) 5,878,009 51
Total expenditure (99,698,000} (15,557,000} (115,255,000)-(157,667,765) (42,412,765)

T Operating strplisT C24TA0700 T(9,227,000) 12,483,700 65,045,988 52,562,288 0
Transfers recognised - capital 60,224,000 38274000 98,498,000 - - (98,498,000) 51
Contributions : - 8,579,000 8,579,000 - (8,579,000) 51

60,224,000 46,853,000 107,077,000 - {107,077,000)
" Surplus before taxation 51,934,700 37,626,000 119,560,700 65,045,988 (54,514,712}
Actual Amount on Comparable 81,934,700 37,626,000 119,560,700 7 65,045,988 (54,514,712}

10
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budgeton Cash Basis

Approved  Adjustments Final Budget Actual Difference Reference
budgst amounts on  between final
comparable  budget and
Figures in Rand ' basls actual
Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories - 1,326,000 1,326,000 1,961,682 635,682 51
Call investment deposiis - 89,000 89,000 - (89,000)
Receivables from non-exchange - - - 1,245,014 1,245,014
transactions
Cansumer debtors 25,457,000 - 25457,000 23575432  (1,480,3688)
Cther debtors 65,000 s - 66,000 i (66,000}
Cash and cash equivalents 30,000 3,001,000 3,031,000 20,574,304 17,543,304 51

25,553,000 4,416,000 29,069,000 47,757,432 17,788,432

Non-Currant Assetis

Property, plant and squipment 80,191,000 896,255,000 976,446,000 1 159,053,993 182,607,993 51

Intangible assets 90,000 380,000 450,000 314,007 {135,993)
80,281,000 896,615,000 976,896,000 1,159,368,000 182,472,000

Total Assets 105,834,000 901,031,000 1,006,865,000 1,207,125,432 200,260,432

Liahilitles

Current Liahilities

Other financial liabilities 784,000 - 784,000 §27,492 {1586,508)

Payzbles from exchange 7,450,000 12,073,000 19,223,000 44504017 25,371,017 51

transactions . '

VAT payable - - - 526,114 526,114

Pravisiens-—-- ' " 4,706,000 4,000,000 8,708,000 892,967 (8,013,833 51

Bank overdraft - . - 5,870,883 5,870,883 51

12,640,000 16,073,000 28,713,000 52,311,473 23,598,473

Cien-Gurtent Ligbilities -« ot 00 mome cni e e L TR e T SR
Other financlal labilities 5,744,000 2,006,000 T 750,000 2,300,850  (5,440,041) 51
Provisions 3,915,000 - 3,915,000 1,883,570 (2,031,430) 51

9,659,000 2,006,000 11,665,000 4,193,529 (7,471,471)
Total Liabilities 22,299,000 18,079,000 40,378,000 56,505,002 16,127,002
Net Assets §3,535,000 882,952,000 966,487,000 1,150,620,430 184,133,430
MNet Assets

 Net ASSats AHFBUEADIS 1o =7 T 1 e T e e e e
Ownars of Confrolling Entity
Reserves
Accumulated surplus 43,535,000 882,952,000 966,487,000 1,150,620,45C 184,133,430

11
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(Registration number NC 451)
Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2014

Accounting Policies

1. Presentation of Audited Annual Financial Statements

The audited annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Gsnerally
Recognised Accounting Practice {GRAP), lssued by the Accounting Standards Beard In accordance with Section
122(3} of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

Thess audited annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are In
accordance .with. historical cost. canvention as-the basis of measuremesnt, unless specified otherwise. They are
presented in South African Rand and amounts are rounded off to the nearest Rand.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been cansistently applied in the preparation of these
audited annuai financial statements, are disclosed below.

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous period.

1 1.1 Presentation currency
' R
These auditad annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional currency of the
. municipality,

1.2 Going concern assumption

These audited annual financial statements have been prepared based on the expactation that the municipality will
continue to operate as a going concern for at least the next 12 months.

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the audited annual financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reprssented in the audited annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of
available infarmation and the application of judgment is inherent In the formation of estimates. Actual results in the
future could differ from these estimates which'may be matenal to the audited annual financial statements. Significant
judgements include;

Trade receivables / Held to maturity investments and/cr loans and receivables

The munlcipality assesses Its trade receivables and loans and recelvables for impairment at the end of sach reporting
period. In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in surplus or deficit, the surplus makes
‘ judgements as fo whather there is obiservable data indicating a measurable decreass in the estimated future cash
) flows from a financial asset.

[T

- The, impalrmentdor frade.recefvables,-held to.matufity ‘investments and loans and receivables is caloulated on: @ .-

portffoiic basis, based on historical loss ratios, adjusted for national and Industry-specific economic conditions and
otharindicators present at the reporting date that correlate with defaults on the portfolio. These annual loss ratios are
applied to loan balances in the portfolio and scaled to the estimated loss emeargence period. '

Alicwance for slow moving, dar_naged and obsolete stock
An allowance for stock to write stock down to the lower of cost or net realisable value. Management have made

estimates of the selling price and diract cost to sell on certam |nventory ftemns. The wrlte down is included in the
operat:on surplus note.

Fan' value estlmatlon

The carrying va[ue fess impairment provision of trade recelvables and payatles are assumed fo approximate their fair
values, The fair value of financial llabilitles for disclosure purpeses 1s estimated by discounting the future contractual
cash flows at the current markst interest rate that is avallable to the municipality for similar financial instruments.

12
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{Reglstration number NC 451) T
Audited Annual Financial Staternents for the year ended Junz 30, 2014

Accounting Policies

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty {continued)

Impairment tesiing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units and individual assats have been determined based on the higher
of value-in-use calculations and fair values less costs to sell. These calculations require the use of estimates and
assumpticns. It is reasonably possible that the [name a key assumption] assumption may change which may then

. impact our estimations and may then require a material adjustment to the carrying value of goodwill and tangible
assets.

Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information avalilable. Additional
disclosure of these astimates of provisions are included in nate 12 - Provislons,

Useful fives and residual values
The municipality reassesses the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment, investmant
property and intangible assets on an annual basis. In reassessing the useful lives and residual values of property,
plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets management considers the condition and use of the
individua! assets, and base it on industry knowledge, to determine the remaining period aver which the asset can and
will be used and the residual value.

Lang service awards

The long service awards liabllity arises fram the municipality being a party to the Collective Agreement on Condilions
of Sarvice for Northern Cape Division of SALGBC. The iong service awards plan is a defined benefit plan accounied
for in terims of GRAP

Effective interest rate

The municipality uses an appropriate interest rate, teking intoc account guidance provided in the accounting
standards, and applying professional judgement to the specific circumstances, to discount future cash flows.

Allowance fpr doubtful debts

On debters an impairmant loss Ts recognised in surplus and deficlt when there is objective evidence that it is
impaired, The impairment is measured as the difference batween ths debtars carrying amount and the present value
of estimated futura cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate, computed &t initial recognition.

: 4.4 . Froperty; plant and equiprasnt- '« . Sl s s ume e e T T

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets {including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the

production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used
during more than one period. :

The cost of an itsm of property, plant and eguipment is recognised as an asset when:

» it is probable that future economic beneflts or service potential associated with the item will flow to the
municipality; and

» the cost of the {temn can be measured reliably.

Praperty, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost, -

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the assst
to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade

discounts and rebates are deducted in aniving at the cost.

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost Is its fair value as at date of acquisition.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment Is acquired in exchange for & norn-monstary asset or monetary assets,
or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value {the cost). If

the acquired item's fair valus was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.
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Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended June 30,2014

Accounting Pohc:es

1.4 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

“When srgnn‘"cant componen‘cs of an item of property, plant and equipment have d f‘ferent useful ! Ives, they are accounted
- for as separate items (major companents) of property, plant and equrpment

Costs include costs incurred initially te acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equlpment and costs mcurrod
subsequently to-add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carryi ng amount of an
item of property plant and equrpment the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecogn Jsed. - L

Recognition of costs in the carrying ameunt of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the ftem is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner | ntended by management

Major spare parts and stand by equipment which are expected to be used for more than one perod are included in
property, plant and equipment. In addition, spare paris and stand by equipment which can only be used in connection
with an ltem of property, plant and equipment are accounted for as property, piant and equipment.

Major inepection costs which are-a condition of continuing uss of an ftem of property, plant and equipment and which T

meset the recognition criteria above ‘are included as a replacement in the cost of the item of property, plant and
equipment. Any remain'ng inspection cosls from the previous inspection are derecognised.

Subsequently all proper‘cy, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impalrment
losses.

Praperty, plant and equipment are depreciated on the s'traight line basis over thelr expected useful lives to thelr estimated
residual value,

The ussful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

Hem ' Average useful life
Buildings 25-30 .
Improvements - o . 25-30
Plant and machinery
*  Specialist plant and equipment 10-15
s Cther plant and equipment ’ 2-15
Furniture and fixtures
. Cffice equipment ' : 3-15
*  Furniture and Fittings _ 515
Motor vehicles . ‘
®  Specialist vehicles : o 10-18
s Other vehi los o e SR
‘ A.,-.-‘.~!nfrastructoreu et b A T i ELTE o et L sty ) g
» " Roads and paving ’ 10-100C
s Padastrian malls 15-30
*  Electricity 15-60
Caommunity :
s Community facilities 25-30 -
s Recreational facllities 15-30

ltemns of property, plant and equrpment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when ihere are no further
economic benefits or service potent[al expeoted from the use of the asset.

The gain or Ioss ansmg frorn the dereoognrtlon of an ltem of proper’cy. plant and equipment-is included in surplus or
deficit when the item Is derecognised. The gain or foss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, piant and -
eguipment is determined as the drfferenr‘e betwsen the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the
item.
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1.5 Intangible assets

An asset is identiflable if it elther;

+ s separable, i.e. is capahle of being separated or divided from an entity and sold, transferred, licensed, rentad
or exchanged, either Individually or together with a related contract, identiflable assets or liabifity, regardless of
whether the entity intends to do so; or

« arises from binding arrangements (including rights from confracts), regardless of whether those rights are
transferable or separable from the municipality or from other rights and obligations.

An intangible asset is recognised whean:

« i is probable that the expactad future economic benefits or service potential that ars attributable to the assel will
flow o the municipality; and

*  the costor fair vaiue of the asset can be measured reliably.

Where an intangible asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its initial cost at the date of acquisiion Is
measured at its fair value as at that date.

Expenditure on research {or on the research phase of an |ntema project} is recognised as an expanse when it is °
incurred.

An intangible asset arising from development (or from the devslopment phase of an internal project) is recognised
whan:

s it is technically feasible to complete the aszet so that it will be available for use or sale.

there is an intention to complete and uss or sell it,

there is an ability to use or sell it.

it will generaie probable fulure economic benefits or service potential.

there are available techmical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use ar sell the
asset,

s the expenditure atiributable to the ‘asset during its development can be measured reliably,

Intangible assats arg carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses,

An intangible asset is regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on all relevant facters, there is no
foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset s expected to generate net cash inflows or service potentlal.
Amortisation Is naot provided for these intangible assets, byt they are tested for impairment annually and whenever there
is an indication that the asset may be impaired. For all other intangible assets amortisation is provided on a straight lins
basis over thelr useful lifs,

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date.

i Roassessing-the-usaflul iifw of an-intangible agset with afinite usefll life after it was.classified as indefinite Is an [ndicator 7. -

that the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for impairment and the remalning carrying amount is
amortised over its useful life.

Internally generated brands, mastheads, publishing titles, customer lists and items similar in substance are not
recognised as intangible assets. .

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight line basis, to their residual values as follows:

ltem Useful life
- Computer software - S e e e e e 2 YEETS -

4.6 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that glves 1ise to a financial asset of one municipality and a financlal liability or
a residual interest of another municipality.

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liabllity is the amount at which the financial asset or financial
liability is measured =t initial recognition minus srincipal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation
using the effective interest method of any difference between that inittal amount and the maturity amount, and minus
any reduction (directly or through the use of an aliowance account) for impairment or uncollectibility,
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1.6 Financial instruments (continueﬂ)
A concessionary loan Is a loan granted to or received by an municipality on terms that are not market related.

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other ;iarty by failing to
discharge an obligation,

Currency risk is the risk that the fair valus or futurs cash flows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rafes.

Derscognition is the remaval of @ previously recogrised financial asset or financial llakility from an municipality's
stateent’of financial position. 7 7 7

A derivative is a financlal instrument or other contract with all three of the foliowing characteristics:
. Its value changes In response to the change in a spacified Interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity
5 ) price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or cradit index, or other variable, provided in
’ the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party o the contract (sometimes called ;. - =
the ‘underiying”.
. It requires no initial net invesiment or an initial net investment that is smaller than would be required for other
types of contracts that would be'expected to have a similar rasponsa to changes in markst factars.
. It is settled at a future date.

A financial asset is:

. cash;

*  aresidual interest of ancther entity; or

«  acontractual right to:
- recelve cash or another financial asset from another entlty; ar
- exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentialy
favourable to the entity, ' )

A financial [tability i any liability that is a contractual obligation to;
*  deliver cash cr another financlal asset to another entity; or
- exchange financial assets or financial liabilities under conditions that are petentially unfavourable to the entity.,

Classification f

The entity has the following types of financial assets (classes and catagory) as refiected on the face of the statement
of financial position or in the notes thereto;

TRERP R RSN

Tl i = 344

AR g .C,B!tegonlcf‘

SRR o1 §- 1T N

a5 r bt e el T Gy St S Coar, #o o * g
L.oans and receivables Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents Financial asset measured at amortised cost

The entity has the following types of financiai liabilities {ciasses and category) as reflectad on the face of the
statement of financial position or in the notes thereto:

Class Catagory
Long term ilabilitles Financial liability measured at amortised cost

-.Trade and other payables... .. ... . ... _...... ... Financialliability measured atamortised cost...... ..
Consumer deposits Financial liabllity measured at amortised cost

Initial recognition

The entity recognises a financlal asset or a financial llability in its statement of financlal position when the entity
becomas a party to the contraciual provisions of the insfrument.
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1.6 Financial Instruments (continued)
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabiiities
Financial assets

Held-to-maturity invastments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributzble to
ihe acquisition or issue of the financial asset, Subsequently, these assets are measured at amortised cost using the
sffective interest method less any impairment, with revenue recognised on an effective yleld basis.

Loans and recelvables are inltially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributebie to the
acquisiticn or Issue cf the financial asset. Subseguantly, these assets are measured at amortised cast using the
effactive interest rate mathod lsss any Impairment, with interest recogniged on an effective vield basis.

Financia! assets at fair value are Initially and subsequently, &t the end of sach financial year, measured at falr value
with the gain or loss being recognisad in the statement of financial performance.

Avallable-for-sale assets are inftially measured at fair value plus dirsctly aftributable transaction costs. They are
subsequently measured at fair value with unrealised gains or losses recognised directly in equity until the investment
is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss recorded in equity is recognised in the statement of
financial performance, or determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative ioss recorded in equity is
recognised in the statement of financial performance. '

Financial liabiiities

Financial liabilities that are measurad at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any resultad gain or
loss recognised in the stafement of financial performance.

Financlal liabilties held ai amortised cost are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Trade and cthar
payables, interest bearing debt including finance lease liabilittes, nun-interest bearing dsbt and bank borrowings are
subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective intersst rate method. Interest expense is recognised in the
statemsnt of financial performance by applying the effective interest rate,

Bank borrowings, consisting of interest-bearing short-term bank loans, repayable on demand and overdrafts are recorded
at the proceeds received. Finance costs ars accounted for using the accrual basis and are added to the carrying amount
of the bank borrowing to the extent that they are not settied in the period that they arise.

Gains and losses

A gain or loss arising from 2 changs in the fair value of a financial asset or financlal liability measured at fair value is
recognised i surplus or deficila w sutmee  eape s 2RSS L IR T s n - e

s AR

For financial assets and financial iiabilities measured at amortised cost or cost, a gain or loss s recognised In surplus
or deficit when the financial asset or financial liabiiity Is derecognised or impaired, or through the amortisation
process.

Impairmant and uncollectibility of financial assefs

The entity assess at the end of each reporting period whether there Is any cbjective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets Is impaired.
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1.6 Financial instruments (continuad)
Avallable-for-sale financial assets

Whan a decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset has been recognised directly In net assets and
there is objective eviderice that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognised directly In net
assets shail be removed and recognised in the statement of financial performarnce sven though the financial asset
has riot been derecognised, The amount of the cumulative loss that is remaved from net assets and recognised in the
statement of financial performance is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any principal rapayment and
amortisation) and current falr value, less any impalrment loss on that financial asset previously resognised in

- statement.of financial parformance. Impairment losées recognised in the statement of financlal performance for an
investment in an equity instrument classifisd as avaiiable-for-sale are not reversed through the staternent of finangial
performancs. ’

[f, In a subsequent period, the falr value of a debt instrument classified as availzble-forsale increases and the
increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairmsnt loss is recognised in the statement of
financial performancei®*the: impairment loss must be raversed, with the amount of the reversal recognised inzthe/ -
statement of financial performancs.

Financial Assets carried at amortised cost
Accounts receivable encompass long-term debtors, consumer debtors and other debtors.

Initially accounts receivable are valued at fair valus and subsequently carvied st amortisad cost using the effactive
interest rate msthod. An estimate is made for doubtful debt based on past default experlence of all outstanding
amounts at year-end. Bad debts are wiitten off the year in- which they are identified as irecoverable. Amounts
receivable within 12 menths from the date of reparting are ciassified as current. .

An eallowance for impairment of accounts recelvable is established when there s objective evidence that the
muricipality will not be able to cellect all amounts due according to the original terms of recelvables. The provision is
made i accordance with 1AS whereby the recoverability of accounts receivable is assessed Individually and then
colleclively after grouping the assets in financial assets with similar credit risks characteristics. The amount of the
provision Is the difference between the financial asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. Future cash flows In a group of financial assats that are
cofiectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the group. Cash flows relating to shertterm receivables are not discounted where
the effect of discounting is immatarial.

~Govermment accounts are not provided for as such accounts are regarded as receivable.

Y. DU

- CeThelcanyingsamount ofthe financialaiietis tediced. by the impaitment less-directiy=for ali<financial-assels:with the: = iy
exception of consumar debtors, where the carrying amount is raduced through the use of an allowance account.

When a consumer debtor is considered uncollsctible, it is written off agalnst the allowance account. Subsequent

recoveries of amounts previcusly written off are credited against the allowance account, Changes in the carrying

amount of the allowance account are recegrised in the statement of financial performance.,

With the exception of available-for-sale equity instruments, if, in a subsequent petiod, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event coourring after the Impalrment was
recognised, the previously recognised impalrment loss is reversed through the statement of financial performance to
ihe extent that the carrying amiount of the Investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not excesd what the
-~ -amorised costwould have been had the impairment not been recognised:— —  ~- = - womm s i
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1.6 Financial instruments (continuad)
Derecognition
Financial assets

The entity derscognises a financial asset enly whan:
+  ihe contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are seftlad or walved;
o the entity transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assef;
or
o the eniity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, has
transferred control of the asset to another party and the other party has the practical abllity to sell the assstin its
entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unitaterally and without needing to impose
additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the sntity :
- deracognise the asset; and
- recogniss separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.
{q}i“ R . L Tl - L.gé‘.::’ . §°
I a fransfer does not result in derscogniticn because the entity has retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the transferred asset, the antity continue to recognise the transferred asset in its entirety and recognise
a financial liability for the consideration received. In subsequent perlods, the entity recognises any revenue cn the
transfarred asset and any expense incurred on the financial llabllity. Neither the asset, and the asscciated liability nor
the revenue, and the associatad expenses are offset.

Financial liahilities

The entity removes a financial liability (or a part of 2 financial liability) from its statement of financial posttion when it
is extinguished — i.2. when tha obligation specified in the confract Is discharged, cancelled, expires or waived.

The municipality fransfers a financlal asset if either it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the
financial asset or it retains the contractual rights to recelve the cash flows of the financial asset.

The municipality recognises the difference between the carrying amount of the financlal iability (or part of a financial
Habllity) extinguished or transferred to ancther party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assels
transferred or liabilitias assumed, in the statemeant of financial performance.

Prasentation

Interast relating to a financial Instrument or a component that iz a financial liahllity is recogrised as revenue ar
expense in surplus or deflcit.

iE Lessag Ahdyalpsrelating to a financiakinstrumentor.a.comparient that Is a financial fidbility. is recognised as TEVENUS . o g
or expense in surpius or deficit.

A financial asset and a financial llability are only offset and the nst amount presentad in the statement of financial
position when the entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and intends either
to settle on a net basis, or o realise the assst and settle the liabllity simultaneously.

In accounting for a transfer of a financial asset that does not qualify for derecognition, the entity does not offset the
transfarrad asset and the asscciated liability.
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1.7 Leases

A lease is classified as & finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A
lease is classified as an operating lease I it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental fo
ownership.

When a leass includes both land and bulldings elements, the enfity assesses the classification of each element
separately.

Finance leases - lesses

- Finance |eases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position at amounis égual to the
fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present valus of the minimum lease paymenis. The corresponding
Habllity to the lessor Is included in the statement of financial position as a finance ease obligation.

The dlsrount rate used in ca!culatmg the present va!ue of the minimum lease payments Is the interest rate implicit in
the lease, o wa TR
Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and reduction of the outstanding iability. The
finance charge is allocated to each period during the leass ferm so as to produce a constant periedic rate of on the
remaining balance of the lability.

Subsequent o iniflal recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the stated accounting
policles applicable to property, plant, equipment or Intangibles. The lease liability 's reduced by the lease payments,
which are allccated between the iease finance cost and the caphal repayment using the effective interest rate method.
Lease finance costs are expensed when Incurred. Tha accounting policies relating to derecognition of financial
instruments ars applied to Iease payables. The lease asset is depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life or
the lease term.

Any confingent rents are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Operating leases - lessor

Cperating leasé revenue Is recognised as revenue con a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Operating leases < lessee

QOperating lease payments are reccgniséd as an expense on a straight-line basls over the lease term. The difference

between the amounts recogmsed as an expense and the contractual payments are recogmsed as an operating lease
-asset or liabllity, o

Eparion HML I LY oy ritenihy
i the event that Iease |ncent|ves are received to enterf into operatmg Ieases such |ncent ves are recogmsed as a
liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis,
axcept where anothar systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern In which economic benefits from the
lsased asset are consumed.

1.8 Inventories

Inventorias are initially measured at cost except whers inventories are acquired through a non-exchangs transaction,
then their costs are their fair value as at the date of acguisition.

" Subsequently inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable vaive,
Inventories are measured af the lower of cest and current replacement cost where they are held for;
e distribution at no charge or for a nominal charge; or
J consumption In the production process of goods to be distributed at no charge or for a nominal charge.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary o make the sale, exchange or distribution.

Current replacement cost is the cost the munieipality incurs to acquire the asset on the reporting date,
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1.8

Inventories {continued)

Tne cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition.

The cost of inventories of liems that are not ordinarily interchangeable and goods or services produced and
segregated for spacific projects is assigned using specific identification of the individual costs.

The cost of inventories is assigned using the first-in, first-out (FIFQO) formula. The same cost formula Is used for all
inventories having a sImilar nature and use te the municipality.

When inventorias are sold, the carrying amounts of those inventories are recognised as an expense in the period In
which the related revenue s recognised, If there is no related revenue, the expenses are recognised when the goods
are distributed, or related services are renderad. The amount of any writs-down of Inventories to net realisable value
or current replacament cost and all losses of inventoriss are recognised as an expense int the perlod the write-down or
loss oceurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase In net realisable

- value or current-replacemeit cost, are recognised as a reduction in the amount of mventorues recognised as an

expense in the period in which the reversal ocours.

Direct costs relating to properties that will be sold as inventory ars accumulated for each separately identifiable
development,

Subsequent measurement
Consumable stores, raw materials, work-In-pregress and finished goods

Consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods ars valued at the lower of costand net reslisable
valua. In general, the basis of determining cost is the weighted average cost of commaedities. If inventeries are to be
distributed at na charge or for a nominal chargs, they are valued at the lower of cost and current repiacement cost.

Water inventory

Water is regarded as inventory when the municipality purchases water In bulk with the infention fo resell it to the
consumars or to use it internally, or where the municipality has incurred purification costs on water obtained from natural
resources (rain, rivers, springs, boreholes, stc). However, water in dams, that are filled by natural resources and that has
not yet been treated, that is under the control of the municipality but cannot be measurad rellably as there Is no cost
attached to the water, Is therefore not recognised in the statement of financlal position,

The basls of determlmng the cost of water purchased and not yet sold at reporting date comprises all costs of purchase,

cost of conversion and other costs mcurred m brlnglng the mventory to its present location and cond1t|on net of trade.-"'
- discounteand rebats s e oo sk e T e it

Water and purified effluent are valued by using the first-in-first-out method, at the lowest of purified cost and net
realisable

value, insofar as it is stored and controlled in reserviirs at year-end.

Unsold properties

Unsold properties are valued at the lower of cost and nst realisable value on a weighted average cost basls. Direct costs
are accumulated for each separateiy Identifiable development. Cost also includes a partion of overhead costs, if this

. relates to development.
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1.8 Inventoriss (continued)
Other Arrangements

Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down from ccst fo net realisabls value with regard 1o
their estimated economic or realisable values and sold by public auction, Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable seling expsnses. Differences arising on the valuation of
inventory are recognised In the statement of financial performance In the year in which they arise. The amount of any
reversal of any writsdown of inventories arising from an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost Is
recognised as a reduction in the amount cf inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
fololull] - : . . : - o

The carrying amount of Inventories is racognised as an expsnss in the period that the inventory was sold, distributed,
written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for capitalisation to the cest of another assat.

i 1.9 Construction contracts and receivables
T e g - o o g

Construction contract is a contract, or a similar binding arrangement, specifically negotiated for the consiruction of an

asset or & combinaticn of assets that are closely interrelated or interdependent in terms of thair design, fachnology

and function or thelr ultimate purpose or use.
Contractor Is &n entity that performs construction work pursuant to a construction contract,

Cost plus or cost based contract Is a construction contract in which the contractor is reimbursed for allowable or
ctherwise defined costs and, In the case of & commarcially-basad contract, an additional percentage of these costs or
a fixed fes, if any. :

* Fixed price contract is a construction confract in which the contractor agrees to a fixed contract price, or a fixed rate
" per unit of cutput, which in some cases is subject {0 cost escalation clauses.

A contractor is an entity that enters inte a contract to bufld structuras, construct facilities, produce goods, or render
sarvices to the specifications of another entity either itself or through fhe use of sub-contrastors. Tha fsrm “contractos”
thus includes a general or prime contractor, a subcontractor to a general contrastor, or a construstion fmanager.

Wherre, the outcome of a construction contract can be sstimated reliably, contract revanue and costs are recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at tha reparting date, as measured by .

, Varlations in contract work, claims and Incentive paymeants are Included to the extent that they have been agreed with
i the customer. ,

o .

AR e s VY RIS thewoytcome.ofra: constructidhisoniract -cannot. be. éatimated ‘reliably,-contract 'irevernu&.iiy-lieco_ghised‘ o ey
extent that contract costs incurred are recoverable. Contract costs ars recognised as an expense in the period in
which thay are Incurred, : ' '

When it is probable that total contract costs will excesd total contract revenue, the expected deficit is recognised as
an expense immediately,

1.10 Impatrment of cash-generating assets

" Cash-generating“assets are” those assets heid by the municipality with the" primary " objettive of g’en'erating a
--commercial return.-When-an-asset is-deployed in-a manner.consistent with that-adopted by & profit-orientated entity, .-
it generates a commercial return. h o )

Impairment is a loss in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic
recognition of the loss of the asset's future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation {amortisation).

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position after deducting
any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses therson.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial retun that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows .
from cther assets or groups of assets. : T

JRT— - Salm Mot e as s

22




Joe Morolong Local Municipality ) : . _
(Registration numbsr NC'451) T
Audited Arnnual Financlal Staiements for the year ended June 30, 2014 '

~ Accounting Policies

1,10 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued}

Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and
income tax expense.

Depreciation (Amortisation) Is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful iife,

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obiainable from the sale of an asset in an arm'’s length transaction between
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal,

Racoverable amount of 2n asset or a cash-genarating unit is the higher its fair value less costs 1o sell and its value in
use.

Usefu! life is efther:

{(a) the period of time over which an asset Is expected to be used by the municipatity; or

{t) the number of produetmn or similar units expected to be cobtalned from the assst by the mumclpa[lty _ -
gt e :

Cr|tena developed by the municipality to dtsttngulsh cash-generating assets from non-cash- generatmg aseets ars as
follaw;

ldentification
When the carrying amount of a cash-generating asset excesds its recoverable amount, it is impalred.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exisis, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

imespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also test a cash-generating intangible
asset with an indefinite useful fife or a cash-generating intangible asset not yet avaliable for use for impairment
annually by comparing its carrying amount with its recoverable amount. This impairment test Is performed at the
same time every vear. If an intangitle asset was initially recognised during the current reporiing period, that
intangible asset was testad for impalrment before the end of the current reporting periad.

If it is not possihls to estimate the recaverable amount of the individual assst, the recoverable amount of the cash-
generafing unit to which the asset belongs Is determined. Tha recoverable amount of & cash-generating asset is the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its valus In use. '

Value in use

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estimated future cash ﬂows expected to be derived
s s from the continding use of an.assatatidfromiadisposal at the.end of its useful life.

TR YL L b

When estimating the value in use of an asset, the municlpality estimates the future cash inflows and outfiows to be
derived from continuing usa of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and the municipality applies the appropriate
discount rate to those future cash flows.

Basis for estimates of future cash flows

In measuring value in use the municipality:

s base cash flow projections on reasonable and supportable assumptions that represent management's best
estimate of the range of economic conditions-that will exist over-the remalning useful [fe of the asset. Greater
weight is given o externat evidence;

s base cash flow projections on the most recent approved financial budgetsiforecasts, but excludes any ssiimaied
future cash inflows or autflows expected to arise from future restructuring's or from impreoving or enhancing the
asset's performance. Projections based on these budgets/forecasts covers a maximum period of five years,
unless a longer period can be Justified; and

+  estimate cash flow projections beyond the period covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts by extrapolating
the projections based on the budgsts/forecasts using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years,
unless an incraasing rate can be jusiified. This growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate
for the praducts, industries, ar country or countries In which the entity operates, or for the market in which the
assetis used, unless a higher rate can be justified.

23



e R

Joe Morolong Local Municipality - .
(Registration nlitniber NC 451) cerma AT
Audited Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended Juna 30, 2014

Accounting Policies

1.10 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continuad)

. ‘7_;“

s

Discount rate

The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money, represented
by the current sisk-free rate of interest and the risks specific to the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have
nct been adjusted.

Recognition and measurement {individﬁa] ass'ét)

If the recoverable amount of a cash-generating assst is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is feduced to its recoverable amount. This reduction is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised iImmediately in surplus or defleit.

When the amount estimated for an impairment ioss is greatef than the carrying amount of the cash-ganerating asset

to which- it relates, the municipality recognises a liability only to the extent that [s & requirement n the Standard of . .

GRAP,

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisaticn) charge for the cash-generafing asset is
adjusted In future pariods to allocate the cash-generating asset's revised carrving amount, less its residual value (if
any}, on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

Cash-generating units

If there fs any indication that an assat may be impairsd, the recoverable amount is estimated for the Individual asset.
If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual assst, the municipality detesnines ths
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unt to which the asset belongs (the asset's cash-generating unit).

If an active market exists for the output produced by an asset or group of assets, that asset or group of assels is

identified as a cash-generating unit, sven if some or alf of the output fs used internally. If the cash inflows generated

by any asset or cash-generating unit are affected by internal transfer pricing, the municipality use management's best

estimate of future price(s) that could be achieved in arm's length transactions in estimating:

*  the fulurs cash inflows used fo determine the asset's or cash-genarating unit's value in use: and

*  te future cash cutflows used to determine the value in uss of any other assets or cash-generating units that are
affected by the internal transfer pricing. : '

Cash-generating units are identified consistently from periad to period for the same asset or types of assets, unless a

change is justified.

e carryingramountiofascash-generating-unitls determined . on a-basis “.-ccmsistent--..wiii'f.-,the,%ﬁ,{ay.-,the_,-reooverabi e

" amount of the cash-generating unit is determined.

An impairment loss is recognised for a cash-generating unit if the racoverable amount of the unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit. The impairment is allocated to reduce the carrying ameunt of the cash-generating assats
of the unit en a pro rata basis, based on the carrying amount of each asseat in the unit. These reductions in carrying
amounts are treated as impairment losses on individual assets. 2

In allocating an impainment loss, the antity does not reduce the carrying amount of an asset below the highest of:
* lis fair value less costs to self {if deferminabla); e SR ' -

o Jts.value in ,usg(ifjdeterminable);.and e a2 82 S1L et en e 2 een ot ertae ot o e e e et e
B SN E .

The amount of the impalrment loss that would otharwise have bean allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the
other casii-generating assets of the unit. '

Where a non-cash-generating assst contributes to a cash-generating unit, a proportion of the carrying amount of that
nor-cash-generating asset is allocated to the carrying amount of the cash-generating unit prior to estimation of the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit.
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1.10 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)

Reversal of impairment loss

The municipality assess at each reporting date whether thers Is any indication that an impairment loss recognisaed in
prior periods for a cash-generating asset may ne longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists,
the entity estimates the recoverable amount of that asset,

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a cash-generating asset is reversad if there has besn a change in
tha estimates used to determine the asss?'s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The
carrying amount of the asset is increased to Its recoverable amount. The increass is a reversal of an impairment loss.
The increased carrying amount of an asset aitributable to a reversal of an impalrment loss does not exceed the
carrying amcunt that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset In prior pericds.

A reversal of an impalrment loss for a cash-genarating asset is recognised immedlately in surplus or deficit.

w i PR

Any reversal of an impairment loss of a revalued cash-generating asset is treated as a revaluation increase. P

After a reversal of an impairment loss 1s recognised, the depreciation {amortisation) charge for the cash-generating
asset Is adjusted in future pericds to allocate the cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual
value (if any), on a systematic basls over its remaining useful life.

A reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-genarating unit is allocated to the cash-generating assets of the unit pro
rata with the carrying amounts of those assets. These increases in carrying amounts are treated as reversals of
impairment losses for individua! assets. No part of the amount of such a reversal is aliocated to a non-cash-
gensrating asset contribtiing service petential to a cash-generating unit.

In ailocating a reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-gensrating unit, the carrying amourt of an asset is not
Increased above the lower cf:

. its recoverable amount (if determinable); and
» the camying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisaticn or depreciation) had no impalrment
icss been recognisad for the assst in prior periods.

The amount of the reversal of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated
oro-rata to the other assets of the unit,

1.41 Impairment of non-cash-generating assefs
Cash-generating assets are those assets held by the municipality with the primary objective of generatng a [~

e - COmMETSial ot W hen an asset Is. deptoyed.n.a.mannenconsistent.with-that adopted hy.a profit-orientated-entity, sz
it generates a commercial retum. ' o S o

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

Impairment is a loss In the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic
recognition of the loss of the asset's future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation {amortisation).

Garrying amount s the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financlal position after deducting
any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment lagses thereon.

A éash;genérétihg-'L-!r'\irt:‘irsrrt‘hé smallest idéntifiabfé -g_roajp‘ of assats He[él. with the pri'mary objective of generating a
commercial return that generates cash inflows from contlnuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other agsets or groups of assets. :

Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and
income tax expense.

Depreciation {Amartisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreclable amount of an asset over its usedul life.

Fairvalue less costs to sall is the amount obtainable frem the sale of an asset In an arm’s length transaction betwaen
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.
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1.11 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets (continued)

Recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair valus less costs o sall and its valus in
use.

Useful life is elther: ’
(g) the period of time cver which an asset Is expected to be used by the municipality; or
(b} the number of production or similar units expected to be obtained from the asset by the municipality,

Criteria daveloped by the mumCIpahty to dlstmgmsh non-cash- generatmg aesets from cash- generatmg aesets ara as
. follow: [Spec&fy criterfa] . y L . e . . . _ “

Identification

The municipality assesses at each reporiing date whether thers Is any indication that a non-cash-generating asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the municipality estimatas the recoverable service amount of the
C o imsset, g ”

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the entity also test a non-cash-gensrating Intangible
asset with an indefinite useful life or & non-cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impalrment
annually by comparing its carrying amount with its recaverahle service amount. This Impalrment test is performed at
the same time every year. If an intangible asset was initially recognised during the current reperfing perled, that
intanglble asset was tested for impairment before the end of the current reporting period.

ifitls not possible to estimate the recoverable service amaunt of the indlvidual assef, the recoverable service amount
of the non-cash generaling unit to which the asset belongs is determined. The recoverable service amount of 2 non-
cash generating asset Is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. The vaiue in use for a non-
cash generating asset is the present value of the asset's remaining service potentfal.

Recognition and measurement

If the recoverable service amount of a non- cash—genera‘cmg asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reducad te lIts recovarable service amount. This reduction is an impalrment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised immedﬁately in surp!us or deflcit.
When the amount estimated for an impairment loss is greater than the carrying amount of the non- cash—generatmg

asset to which 1t relates, the municipality recognises a liabillty only to the e)ctent that is a requirement in the
Standards of GRAP. e e

ity s et -, Aftendhied recogh Hiofefsandmpairment-loss;the depreciation (amortisation).charge.for the non—cashfgeneratmgAassetam re g
is adjusted in future pericds to aficcate the non-cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, Iess lts residual
value (lf any) ona systemallc basis over its remalneng usefu jife,

Reversal of an impairment loss

The municipality assess at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impalrment loss recognised in
prior periods for a non-cash-gensrating ssset may no longer exist or may have decreassd. If any such indication
exists, the municipality estimates the recoverabls service amount of that asset.

- AN impairment -less-recognised-in-prior-periods-for-a. non-cash- generatmg asset is-reversed- if-there-has been a.
change in the estimates usad to determine the asset’s recoverable service amount since the last 1mpa|rment loss was
recognised. The carying amount of the asset is Increased to its recoverable service amount. The increase is a
reversal of an Impairment loss. The increased carrying amount of an asset attrioutable to a reversal of an impalrment
loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined {net of depreciation or amortisation) had
no impairmant loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods.

A teversal of an Impairment lass for a non-cash-generating asset is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit.
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1.12 Share capital [ contributed capital

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an municipality after deducting
all of its liabilities.

Pasi-service costs are recognised immediately in income, unless the changes to the pension plan are conditional on
the employses remaining in service for a specified period of tims (the vesting period}. In this case, the past-service
costs are amoriised on a straight-line basis over the vesting pericd.

The liability recognised in the statement of financial position in respect of dafined benefit pension plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reparting period less the fair value of plan assats, together with
adjustments for unrecognised past service costs. The defined benefit obligation Is calculated annually by independent
actuaries using the prcjected unit credit methed. The present value of the defined benefit cbligation Is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-guality corporate bonds that are dencminated
in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the
related pension liabifity.

Actuarial gains or iosses are accounted for using the corridor methed. Actuarial gains and losses are eligible for
recognition in the statement of financlal performance to the extent that they exceed 10 per cent of the present valus of the
gross defined bensfit obligations in the scheme at the end of the previcus reporting period. Actuarial gains and losses
exceeding 10 per cent are spread over the expectsd average remaining working lives of the employses participating in
the scheme.

Past-service casts are recognisad immediately in income, unless the changes to the pension plan are conditional on the
employees remaining In service for 2 specified peried of time (the vesting period). In this case, the past-service costs are
amortised on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

1.13 Employee benefits.
Short-term employes henefits
Short-term amployse benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) that are due to be settlad within
twelve months after the end of the period in which the smployess render the related service,
*  non-monetary benafits (for example, medical care, and free or subsidised goods or services such as housing,
cars and cellphones) for current employees.

Remuneration to smployees is recognised in the statement of financlal performance as the services are rendered,
except for non-accumulating benefits which are only recognised when the specific event ocours.

The municipaiity has opted to treat its provision for leave pay as an accrual
e T et g v e e e B Sl R AT e e By o sl L e ey e pot s DR g R
The costs of all short-term employes benefits such as leave pay, are recognised durlng the peried in which the
employee renders the related service. The liabllity for leave pay is based on the total accrued leave days ai year end
and is shown as a provision in the statement of financial position. The municipality recognisss the expected cost of
performance bonuses only when the municipality has a present legal or constructive obligation to make such
payment and a rellable estimate can be made!

PRy R L N ]

The municipality provides retiremant benefits for Its employees and counciilers, and has both defined benefit and
defined contribution post employement plans.
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1.13 Employee benefits (continued)
Defined benefit plans
Defined benefit plans are pest-employment benefit plans other than defined centribution plans.

Fast-zervice costs are recognised immediately in income, unless the changes to the pension plan are conditional on

the employsas remalning in service for a specified period of time (the vesting pericd). In this case, the past-service

costs ars amortised on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,

s The business or part of a business concerned

¢ . The principal locations affacted; 3

*+  The location, function, and apprommate number of emp!oyees Who will ba compensated for term}nating thair
services;

= The expenditures that will be underiaken; and

e When the plan will be implemanted.

§ -.
“1.14 Provisions and contingencies A s

Provisions are recognised when:

¢ the municipality has = present obligation as a result of a past event;

o it is probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying ecenamic benefits or service potential wili be requirad ta
setile the obligation; and

+  areliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The discount rate that reflects current market asssessments of the time value of mensy and the risks specific to the
liability.

Where some or all of the expendiiure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by enother party, the
reimbursement Is recognised when, and only when, it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the
municipallty seftles the obligation. The raimbursement is treated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the
relmbursement dees not exceed the amount of the provision.

Frovisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to refiect the current best estimate. Provisions are
reversed if it s no longer probable that an outﬂow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will
he requ:red o setlle the obIlganon

A financial guarantze contract is a contract that requires the issusr to make specified payments to reimbursse. the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor falls to make payment when due in ascordance with the original
] or modn‘"ed terms ofa debt lnstrument

A ABETEEFTitment s a-firm: cdmmitmentte-provide creditunder.pre- specn"éu;terrm and cerditiohs:

The municipality recognises a provision for financial guarantess and !oan commitments when it is pfobable that an
outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits and sarvice potential will be requlred to settle the obligation and 2
reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Determining whether an outflow of resources s probable in relation to financial guarantees requires judgsment. I

Indications that an cutflow of resources may be prebable are:

= financial difficutty of the debtor;

*  defaults or delinquencies in‘intarest and capital repayments by the debtor;

-« --preaches of-the terms of the-debt Instrument that result In 1t being payable earlier than the agread term and the -

ability of tha dabtor to sattle its obligatlon on the amended terms; and

* o decline in prevaling ecohomic circumstances (s.q. high [nterest rates, inflation and unemployment) that
impact on the ability of entities to repay their obligations.

Where a fee Is received by the municipality for issuing a financial guarantee and/or where a fes Is charged on loan

sommitments, it is considered in determining the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at

reporting date, Where a fee is charged and the munlcipality considers that an outflow of economic resources Is

probable, an municipalily recognises the obligation at the higher of:

= the amount determined using in the Standard of GRAP on Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent
Assets; and
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1.14 Provisions and contingencies {continued)

»  the amount of the fes initially recagnised less, where appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised In
accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transacticns.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settie an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision
where there Is sufficient objective evidence that they will oceur, Gains from the expected disposal of assels are not
taken into aiccount in measuring & provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses, The prasent
under an onarous cantract is recognised and measured as a provision. An onerous contract is a contract in which the
unavoldable costs of meeting the obfigations under the contract sxceed the sconomic benefits expected to be
recalved under it. The unavoldable costs under a coniract reflect the lsast net cost of exiting from the conlract, which
Is the lowsr of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penaliies arising from failure to fulfit it — this
unavoidable cost resulting from the contract is the amount of the provision tc be recognised.

Provisions are reviewed at reporting date and the amcunt of a provision is the present value of the expenditure
expectad 1o be required to settie the obligation. When the effect of discounting is matsrial, previsions are determined
by discounting the expactsd future cash flows that reflect current markst assessments of the lime value of money.
“Ihe Impact of the.perlodic unwinding of the discount Is racognised in the staternent of financial performance as a
finance cost as it ocours.

Frovislons for restructuring costs

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and above the recognition criteria of
a provisien have been met;

(a) The municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least:

*  The business or part of a business concerned;

*  The principal locations affected;

«  The location, function, and approximate number of employees whe wili ba compensated for terminating their
services;

*  The expenditurss that will be undertaken; and

+  When the plan will be implemented.

{h) Tha municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry cut the restructuring by starting to
implement that plan or announcing its main feafurss fo those affected by it.

Prepaid water and electricity

Revenus from the sale of water and electricity prepaid meter cards are recognised at the point of sale.

Finance income ;o
P PR T LY S
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Interest eamed on investments is recogn[sed in the statemenf of financial per;forman'ce on the tIme—pFoportionaté basis
that takes into account the effective yield on the investment.

Rentals received

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a siraight-line basis cver the term of the lease
agreemant.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised on the date that the municipality becomes entifled to receive th.e dividend in accordance with
the substance of the relevant agreement, where applicatle.

Tariff charges

Ravenus arising from the application of the approvad tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant service is rendered
by applying the relevant advertised tarlff. This includes the issulng of llcences and permits.

Revenue from agency services ‘
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1.15

1.16

--Conditions-on tansferred assets are--stipulations—that-speéify--that-ther:future-econ'om‘rcu.beneﬂtsor,.,service potential .- .. . ...

*based on-the-number of refuse containers cn each property, regardless of whether or not all contziners are emptied i
AdUring s months - e e oo : : :

Revenue for agency services Is recognised on a menihly basis once the revenue cellected on behalf of agents has bean
quantified. The revenue recognised Is i terms of the agency agresment.

Sale of goods (including houses)

Revenve from the sals of goods is recognised when all the following conditions hava been met:

*  The municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degrea usually associated with ownership
nor effective control ovar the goods sold;. o

»  Theamount of revenue can be measured rellably;

*  Itis probable that the economic bensfits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow 1o the

.. Mmunicipality; and . e i e e e L e e T

*  The costsincurred or to be Incurrad In respect of the fransaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue Is the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reparting period when those inflows
resultin amincrease in nat assets, other than increases relating to contribistions from owners, A e

An exchange transaction is one in which the municipality receives assets or services, or has liabliitles extinguished,
and directly gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assefs) to the other
party in exchange.

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liabiity settled, between knowledgsabls, willing
parties in an arm's length fransaction. ] Lo

Service charges

Service charges are levied in terms of approved tariffs. Service charges relating to electricity and walsr are based on
cansumplion, Meters are read on a monthly basis and are recognisad as revenue when invciced. Provisional estimates
of

consumption, based on the consumpficn histery, are made monthly when meter readings have not been performed. The
provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as revenue when invoiced, except at vear-end when estimates of
consumption up to year-end are recordad as revenue without it being invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of
consumption are made in the inveicing perfod in which meters have been read. These adjustments are recognised as :
revenue In the invoicing period, In respect of estimates of consumption between the last reading date and the reporting i
date, an accrual s made based on the average monthly consumption of consumsrs.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying the appreved tarifi to
each praperty that has improvements. Tariffs ars detsrmined per category of property usage, and ars levied menthly |

st e o R e e e T i I L s TR RS A ¢ - Tasmen s psertmendi o
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Service charges from sewerage and sanitation sre based on the type of service and the number of sewer connections on
all develcped property and water consumptien, using the tariffs approved by council, and are levied monthly.

Revenue from non-exchange {ransactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic benefits or service potentlal recelved and recsivable by an
municipality, which represents an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.
embedied in the asset is required to be consumed by the recipient as spedified or future economlc benefits or sarvice

potential must be returned ta the {ransferor. '

Centrol of an asset arise when the municipality can use or otherwise benefit from the asset in pursuit of its objectives
and can exclude or otherwise regulate the access of athers to that benefit,

Exchange transactions are transactions in which one entity recelves assets or services, or has liabillties extinguished,
and directly gives approximately equal valus (primarily in the form of cash, gocds, services, or use of assels) fo
another entity in exchangs. !
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1.16 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)

Fines are economic benefits or service potential receivad or receivable by entilies, as determinad by a court or other
law enforcement body, s a consequence of the breach of laws or regulations.

Non-exchange fransactions are transactions that are not exchange transactions. in a non-exchange transaction, an
municipality sither receives value from another municipality without directly giving approximately equal value in
axchange, or gives value to ancther municlpality without directly receiving approximately equal vaiue in exchange.

Non exchange transactions are fransactions in which one entity receives assefs or services, or has liabilities
extinguished, without giving approximately equal vaiue to another entity in exchange,

Recognition

An inflow of resotrees from & nen-exchange transaction recognised as an asset Is recognised as revenue, except o
the extent that a llability is also recognised In respect of the sama inflow.

As the municipality safisfies a present obligation recegnised as a liability In respect of an inflow of resources froma
non-exchangs transaction recognised as an assel, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognised and
recognises an amaunt of revenue equal to that reduction,

Rates and taxes

Revanue from property rates is recognised when the lagal entitlement to this revenus arises. Callection charges are
racognised when such amounts are legally enforceable, Penalty Interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time-
proportionate basls with reference o the principal amount receivable and effective interest rate applicable. A
composite rafing system charging different rate tariffs is employed. Rebates are granted to certaln categories of
ratepayers and are deducted from revenue.

Fines

Fines constituts both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from spot fines and summonses is recognised when
payment Is receivad, logether with an estimate of spet finss and summonses that will be received based on past
experience of amounts collected, .

Public contributions

Revanue from public contributions is recognised when all conditions assoclated with the contribution have been met or

where the contribution is to finance property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment are

avallable for use. Where public contributions have been receivad and the municipality has not met the condition, a:
= habliltyllsi“rewgnrsed» ST s IR by e o e gee B T TR w ot e 7 R

Other donations and contributions

Other donations and contributions are generally recognised to the extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for
recognition as an asset and there Is no llability to repay the amount.

Reveanue from recovary of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, bregular, frultiess and wasteful sxpenditure is based on legislated
procedures; including those set out in-the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No 56 of 2003) and is recognised
when the recovery thereof from the respensible councillors or officials is virtually certain. Such revenue is based on
legislated procedures. '

Measurement

Revenue from a nen-exchange transaction is measured at the amount of the increase in net assets recognised by the
municipality.
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1.17 Borrowing costs

It is considered Inappropriate to capitaliss borrowing costs whare tha link between the funds borrowed and the capital
asset acquired cannot be adequately sstablished — the municipality expenses borrowlng costs when it is inappropriate
to capitalise it. The municipality ceases the capitalisation of borrowing costs when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended use have been completed.

[t is Inappropriate to capltalise borrowing costs when, and cnly when, there is clear evidence that it‘is difffcult fo link
the borrowing requirements of an entity directly fo the nature of the expendlture te be funded i.e. capital or current,

_.Borrowing costs are recognised as an expensa in the pariod in which they are incurred. .

1,18 Comparative figures

Where necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified fo conform to changes in presentation in the ¢ur(ent
year. o : ‘ v

1.18 Unauthorised axpenditure

Unauthorfsed expenditure means:

+  overspending of a vote or a main diviston within & vote; and

*  expenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote or, In the case of a main division, not in accordance
with the purpose of the main division.

All expenditure relating to unauthorisad expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature
of the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statemert of financial
performance.

S,
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1.20 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was mads in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care
been axercised.

Alf expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statsment of financial
gerformance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature
of the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as ravenue in the staterment of financial
performancs.

1.21 Irregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municlpal Finance Management Act {Act No.58 of 2003),
the Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), and the Fublic Office Beaarsrs Act (Act No. 20 of 1898) or s In
contravention of the aconomic entity's supply chain management policy. Irmegular expenditure exciudes unauthorised
expenditure. Irregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and
whers recovered, it is subsegquently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance. . -

1.22 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (Including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid
investments, readily convertible inte known amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with
maturities of three menths or less and ars subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the purposes of the
zash flow statemsnt, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash con hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank
overdrafis, The Municipality categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are racorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank overdraft are expensed as incurred.

Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafis are categorised as financial liabilities: ofher financlal liabilities carried at
" amoriised cost, ‘

¢ Creditrisk

+«  Liguidity risk

. Markst risk

1.23 Investmentis

Where the carrylng amount of an investment is greater than the sstimated recaverable amount, it Is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount and an impairment loss is charged to the statement of financial performance.

Investments in securities

At subsequent reporting dates, debt securities that the municipslity has the expressed intention and ability to hold to
maturity (held-to-maturity debt securities) are meastred at amoriised cost, less any impalrment losses recognised to
reflect irrecaverable amounts. The annual amortisation of any discount or premium eon the acquisition of a held-to-
maturity security is aggregated with over investmant income receivable over the term of the instrument se that the
revenue recognised in each period represents a constant yield on the investment.

investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified s either held fer trading or available-for-salg,
and are measurad at subsequent reporting dates at fair value, based on quoted market prices at the reporting date.
Where securitles are held for trading purposes, unrealised-gains and. losses are included in net surplusi(deficit) for -
the period. For available-for-sale investments, unrealised gains and losses are recognised directly in net assets, until
the security is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in net assets is included in the net surplus/{deficit) for the period.
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1.24 Budget information

Municfpalify are 'typically subject to budgetary lmits in the form of approbriations o budget authorisations (or
equivalent), which is glven effect through authorising legislation, apprepriation ar sfrnilar,

General purpose financial reporting by municipality shall provide information on whether resources were abtained and
used in accordance with the legaily adopted budget.,

The audited annual financial statements and the budget are on the same basis of accounting therefore a comparison
with the budgested amounts for the reporting period have been included in the Statement of comparison of budget and
actual amounts, - e e e : R \

1.25 Government grants and receipts

Goveamment grants and receipts are recognised as revenue when:

*  ltis probable that the economie benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow fo the
municipality; ; g e

*  The amount of the revenue can he measurad refiably: and

*  Tothe extent that there has bean compliance with-any restrictions associated with the grant.

Revenue received from conditional grants, donaticns and funding are recognised as revenus to the extent that the
municipality has complled with any of the criteria, conditions or obligations embodied in the agreement. To the extent
that the criferia, conditions or obligations have not heen met, & liability is recognised.

Government grants that are receivabls as compensation for expenses or losses ajready incurred or for the purpose of
giving immediate financial support to the municipality with no future related costs, are recognised in the statement of
financial performanes in the periad in which they becoms receivable. :

Interest sarmed on Investments is treated in accordance with grant conditions. I it Is payable to _fhe funder It Is
recorded as part of the creditor and If it is the municipality's interest, it is recognised as interest eamed n the
statement of financial performance,

Revenue comprises of sales to customers and service rendered to customers. Turnover is stated at the iavoice
amount and is exclusive of value added {axaticr.

1.26 Value added Tax (VAT)

The munlcipality accounts for value added tax on the cash basls. Tha municipality is liable to account for VAT at the
standard rate (14%) in terms of section 7(1)(a) of the VAT Act in respect of tha supply of goods or services excopt wherg
“the suppliers ‘are specifically zer rated in-tefiris of Séction 11, exampt in t6riis of SactiGi 12 of the VAT Act or &re
~+800pad out fer VAT purposes. i, " sy S0 el e i 4 £ v e

PR S
The municipality accounts for VAT ona mbnthiy basls.

1.27 Events after reporting date
Events after the reporting date that are classified as adjusting events have been accounted for in the annual financiat

statements. The evenis after the reporting date that are classifisd as non-adjusting events after the reparting date have
bean disclosed in notes to the annual financial statements.

. ..1.28 Commitments . .. .

Commitments are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liabillty or as expenditure in the statemant of
financial performance, but are included in the disclosure notes. A distinction is made between capital and current
commiliments, - :

Commitments are disclosed for:

¢ Approved and contracted commitments, where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has been
awarded at the reporting date,

o Approved but not yel contracted commitmenis, where the expenditure has been appreved and the contract has yet
to be awarded or is awaiting finalisation at the reporting date.
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« ltems are classified as commitments where the municipality commits itself tofuture transactions that will normally
result in the outflew of resources.

v Contracts that are entered into before the reporting date, but goods and services have not yet hesn received are
disclosed in the disclosure notes to the financial statements.

«  Dther commitments for contracts are be non-cancellable or only cancsllable at significant cost contracts. shouid
relate to somathing other than the business of the municipality.

1.29 Change on accounting policies estimates and errors

Changes in accounting pollcies that are affected by management have been applied refrospectively In accordance with
GRAP 3 requirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the period-specific effects or the
cumulative effect of the change in policy. In such cases the municipality restated the opening balances of asssts,
liabilities and net assets for the earliest period for which retrospective restatement Is practicable.

Changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively in accordance with GRAP 3 requirements. Details of changes
in estimates are disciosed in the notes to the annual financial statements where applicabls,

- Correction of errors is applied ratrospectively in the period irwhich the errer has occurred In accordance with GRAP 3
raquirements, except to the extent that it is impracticable to determine the perlod-specific effects or the cumulative effect
of the error. In such cases the municipality shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabllities and nst assets for the
earfiest pericd for which retrospective restatement is practicable,

The municipality identfied and disclosed the impact of GRAP standards that have been Issued but are not yet effective In
accordance with the requirements of GRAP 3.

1.30 Related partias

Inclividuals as well as thelr close famlly membars, and/or entities are related parties If one party has the ability, direclly or
indirectly, to control or jointly contral the other party or exercise significant Influence over the other party in making
financial andior operating décisions. Key management personnel is defined as the Municipal Manager, Chief Financiaf
Officer and all other managers reporting dirsctly to the Municipal Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

The municipality operates in an econcmic sector currently dominated by entities directly or indirectly owned by the South
African Gavarnment. As a consequence of the constitutional independence of the three spheres of governiment in South
Africa, only entities within the local sphere of governiment are considared to be relatad parties.

Key management is dsfined as being individuals with the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
contralling the activities of the municipality, including those charged with the governance of the entity In accordance with
legislation, in instances whare they are required fo perform such functions. The municipality regards all individuals at
senior management as key management per the definition of tha financial reparting standard.

sLlGse idmbaTs "6t family fof ke'y'm’ana'gémé'ht*fbe‘rsﬁhneEf-*'are. comsidered to-be- thosadfamily:members who.may e i
expectad to influence, or be influenced by, that management in thelr dealings with the municipality.

Only fransactions with related parties not at arm's length or not in the ordinary course of business are disclosed
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+EaargRoskemployment benefit plans,ag, formal or.Jnformal. arrangements, underswiich, an municipality.,

New standards and Interpretations
Standards and interpretations effective and adepted in the current year

In the current year, the municipality has adopted the following standards and Interpretations that are effecti\_/é for the
current financial year and that are relevant to its operations;

GRAP 25: Employee benefits

The objective of GRAP25is to Brescribe ths accolnting and disclesiire f5F employes benefits, The Standard requires

an municipality to recognise: _

¢ aliability when an employse has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid in the future:

and '

*  an expense when an munisipality consumes the -sconomic benefits or service potential arising from service
provided by an employee in exchangs for employes berefits.,

GRAP25 must be applied by an emplayar In accounting for all employee benefits, except share based payment
transactions.

GRAP25 defines, amongst others, the following: ) ’

. Empleyes benefits as ali forms of consideration given by an municipality in exchange for sarvica rendered by
employees;

J Defined contribution plans as post-employment benefit- plans under which an municipality pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity {a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay furthsr
confributions if the fund dees not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employes service
in the current and prior periods: :

. Defined banefit plans as post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans;

Multi-employer plans as defined contribution plans (other than state plans and composite social security

programmes) or defined benefit plans {other than state plans) that;

- pool the assets contributed by various entities that are not under cammon control; and

- - use those agsets {o provide benefits to employess of more than one entity, on the hasis that confribution

and benefit levels are determined without regard to the identity of the municipality that employs the employaes

concerned;

* " Otherlong-term employes benefits as employeé benafits {othér than post-employment benefits and termination
benefits) that is not due to be setfled within twelve monihs after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service: ' .

v Post-employment benefits as employee benefits (other than termination benefits) which are pavable after the
CQmp_l__etiOri -Of-empfoymﬂﬂt} . P B B R I AR U, I Cuer el :

" employment benefits for che or more employess: '
e Short-term employes berefits as employee bensfits (other than termination benefits) that are due to be ssitied
within twelve months after the end of the perlod In which the employees render the related senvice;
v State plans as plans other than composite sccial security programmes established by legislation which operate
as If they are multl-employer plans for all entities In economic categories lald down in legislation;
. Termination benefits as employee benefits payable as a result of slther: '
- anentity’s decislon to terminate an employee's employment before the normal retirement date; or
- an employee’s decision to accept voluntary redundanacy in exchange for those benefits;
*  Vested employee benefits as employee benefits that are not conditional on future employrment,

‘The standard states the recognition, measuremant and disclostre requirements ofr T

. Short-term employes benefits;
- All short-term employee benefits;
- Short-term compensated absences;
Bonus, incentive and performance related payments;
e Pest-employment benefits: Defined contribution plans;
. Other long-tarm employea benefits;
s Termination bengfits,
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2. New standards and interpretations (continued)

The standard states Post-employment benefits: Distinction betwsen defined contribution plans and defined benefit
plans:

= Multi-employer plans;

Defined benefit plans where the participating entifies are under cormmon control;

State plans;

Composite social securlty programmas;

Insured benefits.

The standard states, for Post-employment benefits: Definad benefit plans, the following requirements:
Recognition and measurement;
__Presentation;
" Disclostre;
Accounting for the constructive obligation;
Statement of financial position;
Asset recogniticn cslling;
Asset recognition ceiling; When a minimum funding reguirement may give rise to a liability;
Statement of financial performance.

The standard prescribes recognition and measurement for:
»  Presentvalue of defined benefit obligations and current servics cost:
+  Actuarial valuation method;
- Aftributing benefits to periods of service;
< Actuarial assumptions;
- Actuarial assumptions: Discount rate;
- Actuarial assumptions Salaries, benefits and medical costs;
Actuarial gains and losses;
Past service cost.
* Plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets;
- Reimbursements; |
- Return on plan assets,

The standard also deals with Entity cambinations and Curtailments and setflemenis.

Thig, Standard hag, been approved by the Board but its egtlve date has not yet been determined by the Mini
“Fihants, The effctlive dats indicated is & prowsmnal G

of Finance.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or aiter Aprll 01, 2013,
The municipality has adepted the standard for the first time in the 2014 audited annual financial statements.

The adoption of this amendment has not had a material impact on the results of the entity, but has resulted in more
disclosura than would have previously provided in the annual financial statamenits,

The impact of the standaid Is not material.
GRAP 1 (asrevised 2012): Presentation of Financial Statements
Paragraphs 108 and .109 were amended by the improvements to the Standards of GRAP issued previously:

Amendments wera made fo the Statement of Financial Performance as well as the Staterment of Changas in Nat
Asssts,

All amendments to be applied retrospectively.

The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on cr after Aprii 01, 2013

A B CRangs depending on the dedision 4f the Minfeter = ™ 1
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2. MNew standards and interpretations {continued)
The municipality has adopted the amendmant for the first time in the 2014 audited annual financial statements.
The impact of the amendment fs not material.
GRAP 3 {as revised 201 2): Aceounttng Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors-
Paragraphs .17 and 18 were amended by the lmprovemente to the Standards ef GRAP |ssued prewousiy o

--.-‘Amendments were made to Changes in Accounting Policies.

The effective date of the amendment s for years beginning on or after Aprii 01, 2013
The rnummpallty has adopled the amendment_te_rithe first time in the 2014 aleJted annual tnancxal statements.
The impact of the amendment is not material. |
GRAP 9 (as revised 2012}: Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Paragraphs .'It and .15 wete amended tay'the improvements to the Standards of GRAP issued previously:
Amendments were made to the Scope and Definitions.
All amendments to be applied retrospectively.
The effective date of the amendment Is for years beginning on or after April 01, 2012.
The municipality has adopted the amendment for the first tima in the 2014 audited annual financial statements.
The impact of the amendment is not materiat.,
GRAP 12 (as revised 2012): Inventories
F’aragraph' 30 was amended by the tmprevemente o the Standards of GRAP issusd creviously:

Amendmente were made to Measurement after recegmtlon

Y amendments to be applied rotr OSDECWGW |

s._ -
IR ot

 The effective date of the amendment is for years beglnnmg anar after Apnl DT 2013

The mun|0|pality has adopted the amendment for the first time in the 2014 aud|ted annual financial statements.
The impact of the amendment i is not matena_t.
GRAP 13 (as revised 2012)' Leases _
Paragraphs 38 and A2 were amended by the lmprovements tothe Standards of GRAP leeued preVmust
| Amendmente were made to Dlst.losures
All amendmente tobe appiled retrospect vely.
The effective date of the amendment is for years begunnung onor after April 01, 2013,
The municipality has adopted the amendment for the first time in the 2014 audited annual financial statements,

The impact of the amendment is not material.
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2. New standards and interpretations (continued)
GRAP 16 (as revised 2812): Investment Property

Paragraphs .12, .15, .34, .76, .84 and .87 were amendad by the improvements to the Standards of GRAP issued
previously:

Amendments were made to Definitions, Measursment at recognition, Disposals and Disclosure.
All amendments to bs applied prospectively.
The effective date of the amendment is for years baginning on or after April 01, 2013,

The municipality has adopted the amendmant for the first time in the 2014 audited annus! financial statements,

gy

The impact of the amendment is not material, *
GRAP 17 (as revised 2012); Property, Plant and Equipment

Paragraphs 44, 45, .72, .75, .79 and .85 were amended by the improvements o the Standards of GRAP issusad
previousty:

Amsndmants were made to Measurament after recognition, Derecogniticn and Disclosure.

Al amendments to be applied prospectively.

The effective date of the amendmeni is for years beginning on or after April 01, 2013,

The munlcipality has adopted the amendment for the first time in the 2014 audited annual financial stataments.
The Impact of the amendment is not material.

GRAP 31 (as revised 2012): [ntangibla Assets (Replaces GRAF 102)

Numerous paragrapns were amended by the improvements o the Standards of GRAP issusd previously:
Changes made comprise 3 areas that can be surnmarisad as follows:

s Conseguential amendments arising from the alignment of the accounting treatment and text of GRAP 102 with
that in IPSAS 31,

-t iFhRet delation :)r ‘quidance-- ard- examples:trom- Intérpretations™ issligs - Ly v the’ 1ASB- p[ewoualy Ingluded Inm
GRAP102,
¢ Changes to ensure consistency bafwesn the Standards, or to clarify existing principles.

All amandments to be applied refrospectively.

The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on cr after April 01, 2013,

The municipality has adopted the amendment for the first time in the 2014 audited annual financial statements.
The impact of the amendment is net material, -

IGRAP16: Intangible assets website costs

An entity may ineur internal expenditure on the development and operation of its own website for intemal or external
access. A website designed for external access may be used for varlous purposes such as to disseminate
information, for example annul reports and budgets, create awareness of services, request comment on draft
legisiation, promete and advertise an entity’s own services and products, for example the E-filing facility of SARS that
enables taxpayers to complete their annual tax asssssments, provide electronic services and list approved supplier
details. A website designed for internal access may be used to store an enfity's information, for example policies and
operating procedures, and details of users of a service, and other relevant information.
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2.2

...The effactive date.of the amendment Is for yaars beginning on or after April 01 2013, .

New standards and interpretations (continued)

The stages of a website's development can be described as foliows:
. Planning ~ includes undertaking feasibility studies, defining objectives and specnﬂcatlona evaluatmg alternatives
. and selecting prefersncas.

. Application and infrastructure development - includes obtaining a domain name. purchasing and desveloping
hardware and operating softwars, installing devsloped applications and stress testing.

¢  Graphical design development - includes designing the appearance of wab pages,

e Centent development - Includes creating, ‘purchasing, preparing and uploading information, elther text or
graphic,-onthe wehsite.-before the.completion-of the webslte’s development.-This. Information- may-aither. be
stored in separate databases that are integrated into (or accessed from) the website or coded directly into the
web pages.

Cnce development of a website has been cempleted the operating stage begins. During this stage an entlty
maintains and enhances the appllcatlons mfrastructure graphlca deS|gr1 and content of the website.

When accounfing for internal expenditurs on the deve[opment and operatlon of an enttty S oOWn web5|te for internal or

external access, the issues are:

s whether the website is an internaily generated mtang ible asset that is subject io the requirsments of the
Standard of GRAF on Intangible Assets; and :

. the appropriate acceunting treatment of such expendlture

This Interpretation of Standards of GRAP does not apply to expend|tura on purchasmg, developing, and operating
hardware (eg web servers, staging servers, production servers and internet connections} of a website. Such
expenditiire s accounted for under the Standard of GRAP on Property, Plant and Equipment. Additionally, when an
entity incurs expenditure on an internet service provider hosting the entity's website, the expenditure is racognised as
an expense under the paragraph .93 ini the Standard of GRAP on Presentaticn of Financizt Statements and the
Framewerk for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statemeants when the services are received,

The Standard of GRAP on Intangible Assets does not apply to intangible assets held by an entity for sale In the
ordinary course of operations (see the Standards of GRAP on Construction Contracts and Inventorles) or lsases that
fall within the scope of the Standard of GRAP on Leases, Accordingly, this Interpretation of Standards of GRAP does
not apply to expenditure on the development or operation of a website {or website softwars) for sale 1o another entity,
When a website Is leased under an operating lease, the lessor applies this Interpretation of Standards of GRAP.
When a website is leased under a finance leass, the essee applies this Interpretation of Standards of GRAP after
initial recognition of the leased asset,

“The sitnicipality has' adopted theamstdment for the ST e 207 aud[fed an“mal’ f"laﬂC Ji SLateme*:t
The impact of the amendment is not material, |
Standards and Interpretations early adopted

The municipality has chosen to early adopt the following standards and interpretations:

GRAP 20: Related parties

PRI by P gt e Bl 4

The objective of this standard is to-ensure that a reporting entity's audited annual financial statements contain the — -

disclosures nacessary to draw attention to the possibiiity that its financial position and surplus or defictt may have
been affected by the existence of related pariies and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

An entity that prepares and presents financial statements under the accrual basis of accouniing (in this standard
referred fo as the reporting entity) shalt apply this standard in;

e identifying related party relationships and transactions;

*  identifying outstanding balances, inciuding commitments, betwsen an entity and its related parties;

s ldentifying the circumstances in which disclosure of the items in (a) and {b} is regquirad; and

= determining the disclosures to be made about those items.
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2.  New standards and interpretations {continued}

This standard requires disclosurs of related party relafionships, transactions and outstanding balances, including
commitments, in the consolidated and separate financial statements of the reporting entity in accordance with the
Standard of GRAP on Consolidated and Separate Financlal Statements. This standard also applies to individual
audited annual financial statemants.

Disclosure of related party transactions, outstanding balances, Including commitments, and relationships with related
parties may affect users' assessments of the financial position and performance of the reparting entity and its ability
to daliver agreed services, including assessments of the risks and opportunities facing the entity. This disclosure also
ensures that ths reporting entity is transparent about its dealings with related parties.

The standard states that a related party s a2 person or an entity with the ability to controi or Jointly contral the other
party, or exsrcise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common
canirol, or jolnt control, As & minimum, the foliowing are regarded as related parties of the reperting entity:
+ A person or a close marmber of thatPerson’s family s related to the reporting entity if that person:
has control or joint control over the reporting entity;
- has significant influence over the reporting entity;
- is a member of the management of the entity or its controlling entity,
+  Anentity is related fo the reporting entity if eny of the follewing conditions apply:
- the entity is & member of the same economic entity (which means that each controlling enfity, controlled
antity and fellow controlled entity is related to the others);
- one entity Is an associate or joint venture of the other entity {or an associate or joint venture of & member
of an sconomle entity of which the other entity is 2 member),
- both entities are joint veniures of the same third party,
- one entity is a Joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity;
- the entity is a post-employment bensfit plan for the benefit of employess of elther the antity or an entity
related to the snfity. [f the reporting entlty is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the
entity;
- the entity is controlled or jeintly contralled by a person identified in (a); and
- a person identifled in (a){i) has significant Influence over that entity or is a member of the management of
that entity {or its controlling entity}.

The standard furthermore states that related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations
hetwaen the reporting entity and a ralated party, regardless of whether a price is charged. : :

The standard elaborates on the definitions and identification of:
»  Close member of the family of a person;
Managsment, o . }

‘ - " o Reiated pamesjr\ 1l rle AR TEGE wheri R O AL Rk
Remuneration; and

Significant influence

s & o &

The standard sets out the requirements, inter alla, for the disclosura of:
] Control;

«  Related party transactions; and

*  Remuneration of management

Thereffecﬁ_ve de_lt_.e of the standard is fo_r years_beginnin_g on or after Aprit 01, 2014,

The municipality has eariy adopted the standard for the first time in the 2014 audited annual financlal statements.
The fmpact of the standard is not material,

GRAP 18: Segment Reporting

Segments are identified by the way In which information is reported to managament, both fer purposes of assessing
performance and making decisions about how futurs rescurces will be aliccated to the various activities undertaken

by the municipality. The major classifications of activities identified in budget documentation will usually reflect the
segments for which an entity reports information to management.
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2. Newstandards and interpretations (continued)

Segment information is either presented based on service or geographical segments. Service segments relate to a
distinguishable component of an entity that prowdes speciflc outputs or achieves particular operating objectives that
are in line with the municipality's overall migsion. Geographical segments relate to specific outputs generated or
particular objecfives achisved, by an entity within a partlcular regicn.

This Standard has been approved by the Board but s effectrve date has not yet been determinad by the Minister of
Finance. The effective date indicated is a prowsrona! date and could change dependmg on the dacision of the Minister
... of Finance. . o el o _— e e e e

DirectEve 2- - Transitional provisicns for public entities, municipal entities and constitutional Institutions, states that no
comparative segment information need o be presented on initial adoption of this Standard.

Directive 3 - Tfansitional provisicns for high capacity municipallties states that no comparative segment Inférmation
need to be presenied on Initlaladsition of the Standard. Whers items have no been recognised as a result of
transitional provisions under the Standard of GRAP on Property, Plant and Equipment, recegnition requiremeants of
this Standard would not apply to such items until the transitional provision in that Standard expires.

e

Directive 4 ~ Transitional provisions for medium and low capacity municipalifles states that no comparative segment
information need to be presented on Inifial adoption of the Standard. Where Items have not been recegnised as a
result of transitional provisions un the Standard of GRAP on Property, Plant and Equipment and the Standard of
GRAP on Agriculture, the recognition requlremen’rs of the Standard would not apply to such items until the
transitional provision in that standard expires. : :

The eﬁ‘ectwe date of the standard Is for years begmnrng on or after April 01 20186. _

The munrclpailty expects to adopt the standard for the first time in the 2017 audited annual financial statements.
itis unlikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's audited annual financial statements.
GRAP 195: Transfers of functions betwsen entities under commen control

The objective of this Standard is to. establish accountrng principies for the acquirer and transferor in a transfer of
functlons betwean entities under common control. |t requires an acquirer and a transferer that prapares and presents
finansial statements under the accrual basls of accounting to apply this Standard to a transaction or event that meets
the definition of a transfer of functions. It Includes a diagram and requires that entifies consider the diagram in
. determining whether this Standard uhQUld be. apphed in acr‘ountlng for a transaction or,event that invalves a transfer
of functions or marger. :

et m!"wm R.,,L et ki ‘ oy . X e
It furthermors covers Defnr‘tlons ldentn‘ylng the_ aoqmrer and transferor Determmang the transfer date Assets
acquired or fransferred and llabilities assumed or relinquished, Accounting by the scquirer and transferor, Disciosure,
‘Transrtronal prowelons as well as the Effectrve date of the standard r

The effectrve date of the standard s for years begmnmg onor aﬁer Aprrl o1, 2014

The municipallty expects to adopt the standard for the frst time in the 2015 audrted annual ’r“nancral statements

'”It is unlrke!y that the amendment wall ha\re

eri E rmpact on’ the mi wniclp ltys audited snnual financial
Statemente T

GRAP"I 06: Tr'an'éfere of functions betweon entities not under commeon control

The objective of this Standard is to establish acsounting principles for the acquirer in a fransfer of functions between
entities not under commen centrol, It requires an eniity that prepares and presents financial statemenis under the
accrual basis of accounting to apply this Standard to.a transaction or other event that meets the definiticn of 2
transfer of functions. It includes a diagram and requires that entities consider the diagram in determining whether this
Standard should be applied in accounting for a transaction or event that involves a transfer of functions or merger.

e i e e e
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New standards and interpretations {continued)

It furthermora covers Deflnitions, Identifying a transfer of functions between entities not under common control, The
acquisition method, Recognising and measuring the difference between the assets acqulred and liabilitles assumed
and the consideration fransferred, Measurement period, Determining what 1s part of a transfer of functions,
Subsequent measurement and accounting, Disclosurs, Transitional provisicns as well as the Effsctive date of the
standard,

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after Agril 01, 2014,
The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time in the 2015 audited annual financlal statements.

't is unfikely that the amandment will have a material impact on the municipafity's audited annual financial
statements.

GRAP 107: Mergers R

The abjactive of this Standard Is to estzblish accounting principies for the acquirer in a transfer of functions betwean
entlities not under common contial. It requires an entity that prepares and presents financial statements under the
acciual basis of accounting to apply this Standard to a transaction or ofher event that meets the definltion of 2
transfer of functions, it includes & diagram and requiras that entities consider the diagram in determining whether this
Standard should be applied in accounting for a transaction or event that invelves a transfer of functions or merger.

It furthermore covers Cefinitions, Identifying a transfer of functions betwsen entitles not under cemmon control, The
acquisition method, Recognising and measuring the difference between the assets acquired and liabilitizs assumed
and the consideration fransferred, Measurement period, Determining what is part of a transfer of functions,
Subsequent measurament and accounting, Disclosure, Transitional provisions as well as the Effective dste of the
standard.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning or or after April 01, 2014,
The municipaiity expects to adopt the standard for the first {ime in the 2015 audited annuat financial statements.

It is unlikely that the amendment will hava a matertal impact on the municipality's audlted annual financial
statements. o

IGRAP 11: Consolidation — Special purpose enfities

An ertity may be created to accomplish a narrow and well-defined objective (e. g. to effect a lease, research and
developmentactivities or a securitisétion of fifzncialassats) “Sticka speclal purpose enﬂty {'SPE"hay take the farm -~
of a corporation, trust, partnership or unincorporated entity. SPEs often are created with legal arrangements that
Impose strict and sometimes permanent limits on the decision-making powers of their management over the
operations of the SPE. Fraquently, these provisions specify that the policy guiding the ongoing activities of the SPE
cannot be modified, other than perhaps by its ordator or speonser (le they operate on so-called ‘autovilot). The
sponscr {or entlty on whose behalf the SPE was created) frequently transfers assets to the SPE, obtalns the right to
use assets held by the SPE or performs services for the SPE, while other parties (‘capital providers') may provida the
funding to the SPE, An entfity that engages In transactions with an SPE {frequently the creator or sponsor) may in
substance contrel the SPE. A beneficial interest In an SPE may, for example, take the form of & dabt instrument, an
equrty Instrument, a padicipation right, a rasidual Interast or a lease. Some veneflcial interests may simply provide
the holder with a fxed or stated rate of return, while' others glve the holder righits or access ta other fuflire ecénomic
beneflls or service potential of the SPE's activities. In most cases, the creatar or sponser (or the entity on whose
behalf the SPE was created) refains a significant beneficial interest in the SPE's activities, sven though it may own
litite or none of the SPE's net assets,

The Standard of GRAP on Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements requires the consolidation of entities that
are controlled by the reporting entity. However, the Standard of GRAP does not pravide explicit guidance on the
consolidation of SPEs. The issue is under what circumstances an entity should consclidate an SPE. This
interpretation of the Standards of GRAP does not apply to post-employment beneflt plans or other long-term
employee beneflt plans to which the Standard of GRAP on Employee Benefits applies
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2. New standards and Interpretations {continued)

Atransfer of assets from an entity to an SPE may qualify as & sale by that entity. Even if the transfer does qualify as
a sale, the provisions of the Standard of GRAP on Consclidated and Separate Financial Statements and this
interpretation of the Standards of GRAP may mean that the antity should consalidate the SPE. This Interpretation of
the Standards of GRAP does not address the circumstances in which sale treatment sheuld apply for the entity or the
elimination of the consequences of such a sals upon consolidation, :

The effective clate of th{s mterpretahon is dapendent on/m conjunctlon with the eﬁectuve da‘ce Df GRAP105 108 and

Tha municipality expects fo adopt the Enterpretation for thé ﬁrst time in the 2015 auditéd annual ﬂnancial statemants.

it Is. unlikely that the mterpretat!on will have a materizl impact on the municipality's audited annual financial
statemants.

]

IGRAP 12: Jointly controlled entities — Non-monetary contributions by ventures

Paragraph .54 in the Standard of GRAP on Interests in Joint Venturss refers to both contributions and sales betwesn
a venturar and a joint veniure as follows: ‘When a venturer contributes or sells assets to a joint venture, recognition of
any portion of a gain or loss from the fransaction shall reflect the substance of the transaction'. In addition, paragraph
31 In the Standard of GRAF on Inierests in Joint Ventures says that 'a jeintly conirolled eniity is & joint venture that
invalves the establishment of @ corporation, parinarship or ather entlty in which gach venturar has an interest’, There
is no explicit guidance on the recognition of gaine and losses resulting from contributions of non-monetary assets to
joinfly canfrollad entltles (‘JCES".

Contributlens o a JCE are transfers of assets by venturers In exchange for an Interast in the net asset In the JCE.
Such contributions may take various forms. Contributions may be made simultanecusly by the venturers either upon
establishing the JCE or subsequently. The consideration received by the venturer(s) in exchange for asseis
contributed to the JCE may also include cash or other consideration that does not depend on future cash flows of the
JCE (additional consideration').

The issues are:

+  when the appropriate portion of gains or losses resulting from & contribution of a non-monstary asset toc a JCE _
In exchange for an interest in the net assets in the JCE should be recognised by the venturer in surplus or
deficit;

*  how additional consideration should be accountad for by the venturer; and

o how any unrealised gafn or loss should be pre%ented inthe gonsolidated

© Fhig: Interpi”etat Siof the*Standards of GRAP ok s:w:tlw the” veniurer s accountmg for nor-maHaary Edhtiniitoteta at
JCE in exchange for an interest in the net assets in the JCE that is accounted for using either the equity method or
proporticnate consoisdatlon

The effactive date of this interpretation is dependent on/in conjunction with fhe effective date of GRAP105, 106 and
107,

The munl(:lpahty expects to adopt the lnterpretatlon for the first tlme in the 2015 audrted annual financial statements

It Is unl:kely that the mierpretatlon will have a rnatenai Impact on the mumclpalitys audlted annua[ fnanmal
‘statérients” . . .

GRAP & (as reviééd 2010)' Consolidated and Separate Financial Stat‘enﬁents

The definition of ‘minority interest’ has been amended fo ‘non- controi!mg interest’, and paragraph 60 was added by
the Improvements to the Standards of GRAP issued in November 2010, An entlty shall apply these amendments
prospectively for annual financlal periods beginning on or after the sffective date [in conjunction with the effective dats
to be determined by the Minister of Finance for GRAP 105, 106 and 107]. if an entity elscts to apply these
amendments earlier, it shall discloss this fact.
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2.  New standards and interpretations {continued)

Paragraph .59 was amended by Improvements to the Standards of GRAP issued in November 2010, An entity shall
apply these amendments prospectively for annual financial periods beginning on or after the effective date {in
conjunction with the affective date to be determined by the Minister of Finance for GRAP 105, 108 and 107} from ihe
date at which it first applied the Standard of GRAP on Non-current Asseis Held for Sale and Discontinued
Cperations. if an entity elects to apply these amendments earlier, it shali disclose this fact.

The Standards of GRAP on Transfer of Functions Between Enfitles Under Comman Control, Transfer of Functions
Betwsen Entitiss Not Under Common Contrel and Mergars amended paragraphs .03, .39, A7 f¢ .50 and added
paragraphs .51 to .58 and .61 to .82. An entity shalt apply these amendmenis when it applies the Standards of GRAP
on Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Common Control, Transfer of Functions Between Entitles Not Under
Common Controt and Mergers,

An entity shall apply this amendment for, audited annual financial statements covering periods beginning on ar after oy
the effective date [in conjunction with the effective date to be determined by the Minister of Finance for GRAP 105, = 1§
108 and 107].

The municipality expects to adopt the amendment for the first time in the 2015 audited annual financial statements.

It Is unlikely that the amendment will have a material impact on the municipality's audited annual financial
statements.

GRAP 7 {as revised 2010}: Investments in Associates

Paragraphs .03 and .42 were amended by the Improvements to the Standards of GRAP issued in November 2010.
An entity shall apply these amendments prospectively for annual financial periods beginning on or after the effective .
date [in conjunction with the effective date to be determined by the Minister of Finance for GRAP 105, 106 and 107].
if an entity elects to apply these amendments earlier, it shall disclose this fact.

The Standards of GRAP on Transfer of Functions Between Entiies Under Commoen Controf, Transfer of Functions
Between Entities Not Under Common Control and Mergers amendsd paragraphs .22, .28 and .38 and added
paragraph .24, An entity shall apply these amendments and addition when it applies the Standards of GRAP on
Transfar of Functions Between Entities Under Common Contro\ Transfer of Functions Betwsen Entities Not Under
Common Control and Mergers. : :

An entity shall apply this amendment for audited annual finaricial statements covering periods baginning an or after
the effective date [in conjunction with the effective date {o be determined by the Minister of Finance for GRAF 103,
406 and 107] ' i

s u e P R S e Tt

The mun:crpallty expects to adopt the amendment for the first tlme in the 2015 aud\ted annual financial staternents.

It is unlikely that the amendment will have a material impact on the municipality's audited annual financial
statemeants.

GRAP 8 (as revised 2010} Interests in Joint Ventures

Paragraph .04 was amended by the Improvements to the Standards of GRAP issued in November 2010. An entity
shall apply these amendmants prospectively for annual financial pericds beginning on or after the effective date [in
cofjurniction With the effectivé 'date to be detefminad by thé Minister of Financé for GRAP 105, 106-and 107]. If an’
sntity elects to apply these amendments earlier, it shall disclose this fact.

The Standards of GRAP on Transfer of Functions Batween Entities Under Common Control, Transfer of Functions,
Between Entlities Not Under Common Cantrol and Mesrgers added paragraph .50 and amended paragraphs .51 and
.52, An entity shall apply these amendments and addition when it applies the Standards of GRAP on Transfer of
Functions Between Entities Under Common Control, Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Under Common
Cantrol and Mergers.

An entity shall apply this amendment for annual financial stalements covering periods beginning on or after the
effectlve date [in conjunctlon with the effective date to be determined by the Minister of Finance for GRAP 105, 108
and 1071.
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2. Newstandards and interpretations {continued)
The municipality expects to adopt the amendment for the first time in the 2015 audited annual financial statements. .

It is unlikely that the amendment will have a material impact on the municipality's audited annual financial
statements.

GRAP32: Service Concession ArréngementS' Granter

The ob;ectve of this Standard.fs: fo prescribe the accounting for sarvice concession arrengements by the-grantor, &
public sector entity.

it furthermore covers: Deflnitions, recegnition and measurement of a sarvice concession asset, recognition and
_ measurement of liabilities, other liabiliies, eontmgent liabliitles, and contingent assats, cther revenues, presentation
} and disclosure, trensrtmnei prowsrons as well as the effective date.

The effective date of the standard is not yet set by the Minister of Finance.

The municipatity expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister set the effective date for the
standard, - :

It is uniikely that the standard will have a material Impact on the municipality's audited annual financial statements.
GRAP108: sfamtory Receivables

The objective of this Standard is: to prescribe accountlng requiremants for the recognition, measuremant,
presentation and disclosure of statutory receivables.

It furthermore covers: Definitions, recognition, derecognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure, transitional
provisions, as well s the effective date.

The effective date of the standard [s not yst set &y the Minister of Finance.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister set the effective date for the
standard,

It is unilkely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's audtted annual financial statements,

IGRAP’ET Serwce Concessron Arrangements where a Grantor Controls a S;gmﬂcant Resldua] interest In an
S REget P s Sy T gt Ll i, .

D e i

This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP provides guidance to the grantor where it has entered into a service
concession arrangement, but only contrels, through ownership, benseficial entitement or otherwlse, a significant
residual interest in a service concession asset at the end of the arrangement, where the arrangemsnt does not
constitute a lease. This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAR shall not be apolied by analogy to other types of
transact!ens or arrangements.

A senvice concession arrangement is a confractual arrangement between a grantor and an operator in which the
operator uses the service concession assef to provide a mandated function on behalf of the grantor for a specified |
pericd of time:-The operator is compensated for Tts services over-the period of the service concession arrangement, -
sither through payments, or through recsiving a right to earn revenue from third party users of the servics concession
asset, or the operalor is given access to another revenue-generating asset of the grantor for its use,

Before the grantor can recognise a service concession asset in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Service
Congcession Arrangsments; Grantor, both the orfteria as noted in paragraph .01 of this Interpretation of the Standards
of GRAP need to be met. In some service concassion arrangements, the grantor only controls the rasidual inferest in
the service concession asset at the end of the arrangement, and can therefore not recegnise the service concession !
assetin terms of the Standard of GRAP on Service Concession Arrangements; Grantor, ‘

A consensus is reached, in this Interpretation of the Standards of GRAPR, on the recognition of the porformance
obligation and the right to receive a elgnn‘"cant tnterest in & serv] ce concession assel.

46



Joe Morolong Local Mumclpahty
{Registrafion number NG 451}
Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2014

Notes to the Audited Annual Financial Statements

2,

New standards and interpretations (continued)

The effactive data of the standard is not yet set by the Minister of Finance.,

The municipality expects to adept the standard for the first time when the Minister set the effective date for the

standard.

itis unlikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's audited annual financlal statements.

The aggregate impact of the Initlal application of the statements and interpretations on the municipality's audited
annual financial statements [s expected to be as follows:

Property, plant and equipment

: aoe 2014 2013
Cost/ Accumuiated  Carrying Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying
Valuation  depreciation value Valuation  depreciation value
-and and
accumulated accumulated
impairmant impairment
Land 2,052,890 - 2,052,880 2,082,890 - 2,062,890
Furniture and fixiures 2,079,841 (1,458,810) 621,031 1,983,831 (1,102,324) 881,507
Motor vehicles 10,280,670 (5,819,181) 4,461,379 9,659,130 (4,215,903) 5,443,227
Computer equipment 2,116,484 {1,196 983} 919,501 1,547 123 (831,754} 715,369
Infrastructure assets 939,045,076 (57,996,645} 881948431 902,384,916  (40,702,487) 861,682419
Community 134,282,871  (19,834,495) 114,448,376 134,282,870  (15,528,945) 118,753,925
Cther property, plant and 2,688,757 {1,459,074) 1,227,683 2,545,889 (1,126,644} 1,419,245
equipment
Waork in progress - 153,374,702 - 133,374,702 61,584,015 - 61,584,015

Infrastructure

Total

1,246,819,191

(87,765,198)1,159,053,993 1,116,040,664

{(63,508,067)1,052,532,597
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Joe Moroiong Local Municipality
{Registration numbsarNG'451) '
Audited Annual Financlat Statements for the year ended Junz 30 2014

MNotes to the Audited Annua! Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2014 2013

3. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Al property, plant and equipment is being fully utilised by the municipality. There is therefore no idle property, plant
and equipment.

The carrying amcunt of propsity, plant and equisment does not materially differ to the fair valus of the disclosed
property, plant and equipment.

Aregister containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Actis available for
inspection at the registered office of the municipaiity,

4. Intangible asseis

2014 2013 N
Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying Vo
Valuaticn  amortisation value Valuation amortisation vajue
and and
accumulated accumulated
impairment impairment
Computer sofiware 367,226 {53,219) 314,007 - - -

Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2014

Opening Additions  Amortisation Total
balance
Computer software - 367,226 (53,219} 314,007

Pledged as security
No restricticns apply to any of the intangible asssts of the municipality.

A raglster containing the information required by section 83 of the MUHICEpal Finance Management Act is availible for
inspection at the registerad office of the municipality,

5. Inventories

FChngumables e e i el A e e T - 1,061,682 - 1,308,017 = wrawe
Water - 6,631

1,961,682 1,311,648

Inventory pledged as security
Ne [nventory was pledged as security

6. Recewab!es from nen-exchange transactlons

Employee costs in advance _ 1,102,232 5,388,201
Unallocated recelpts 142,782 5,986,388

1,245,014 11,372,587

7. VAT receivable

South African Raveanue Setvice - 5,284,058
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8. Recelvables from exchange transactions

Gross balances '
Rates 18,539,037 7,154,720

"Electriclty 4,315,525 4,483,768
Water 10,082,477 13,155,861
. Sewerage 1,218,791 321,902
" Refuse 1,011,406 - 395415
L Semvicedebtors L .. ... 99,535,564 102,904,769

135,602,790 128,416,435

Less: Allowance for impairment

Rates -~ - _ woe  (9,098,712)  (7,165,007)
Elaetrjcity ., . ' (2,778,126).  (3,276,478)
Water {10,321,310)  {10,756,414)
Sewerage . {650,316) {90,567}
Refusa {798,443) (217,872)

)

Service debtors (87,984,449) (87,783,876
T (111,626,358 (109,290,214

Net balance -

Rates 9,445,325 (16,287}

Electricity 1,537,398 1,207,280

Water ' 861,167 2,389,447

Sewerage : 568,475 231,335
- Refuse 212,961 177,543

Service debtors 11,551,105 15,120,883

23,676,432 19,126,221

Included in above is receivables from non-exchange transactlons {taxes
" and transfers) . o
Rates - _ 9,445,325 10,287

. Netbalance. 9,445,325 10,287

Ratas s

Current (0 -30 days) - 551,668 1,161,495
31-60 days 282417 557,297
€1 - 90 days 269,216 549,664
81 - 120 days 246,391 542,433
121 + days 7,752,181 4,343,831
Less impairment 343,452 (7,165,007
9,445,325 (10,287)
e _ et e e
Current (G -30 days) 549,255 384,856
31-60 days 269,282 272,613
61 - 90 days ‘ ) 297,704 172,388
91-120 days 367,859 252,230
121+ days 53,299 3,401,881
Less impairment - {3,276,478)

1,537,399 1,207,280
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8. Receivables from exchange transactions (continued)

Water
Current (0 -20 days) - 3,141,865
31 - 60 days 661,167 516,098
61 - 90 days - 655,251
91 -120 days - . gggg;g
121 + days - LYo,
Less Impairment - (10,756,414)
661,167 2,399,447
Sewerage
Currant (9 -30 days) \;522,522 Ziéggg
31 -80days . 2,818 . . T
61 - 90 days e 110,739 7,926 '}
91 - 120 days 12,398 7,525
121 + days - 85,187
Less impairment - (90,5686)
568,475 231,335
Refuss
Current {0 -30 days) 60,301 148,282
31-60 days 78,944 16,
81 - 80 days 73,716 15,354
91 -120 days : .- 14,818
121 + days - 200,389
Less impairment - (217,872}
212,961 177,543
Cther {specify)
i | | Vs alsanin
- ays : 129,
81 - 90 days ' s 1,110,181 203,346
91 - 120 days . 5,485 3,992
121+ days 8,946,183 82,964,982 .
In 1 ) e, ) o 1877838?5)

AR TR T

11,551,105 15,120,863
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8. Recelvables from exchange transactions {continued}

Summary of debtors by customer classification

Consumers/Other :

Currerit (0 -30 days) - 3,782,152 16,879,577

31«80 days z2.219,127 5,362,561

81 - 90 days 2,228,137 548,779

91 -120 days o L 1,279,410 . .. 415,167 ..
121 +days~ - o ' ' B ‘118 570,099 87,894,129

Less impairmant (60,037,883) (15,635,291)

68,041,042 95464 822

Less: Allowance for impairment . (78,174,783)

r} s BT , ' ni% 68,041,042 47,290,129

Industrial/ commercial

Current {0 -30 days) 1,868 1,928,381

3160 days 7658 - 945,468

61 - 90 days : 1.509 1,043,582

91 -120 days 1418 1,135,247

121 + davs 32,581 10,985,188

Less impairment (35,218}  (1,772,143)

2904 14,273,723
(12,631,120)

2,904 1,642,603

Less: Allowance for Impalrmeant

National and srovingial government

Current (0 -30 days) a8 1,025,488
31 - 60 days 48 11,363
€1 - 90 days : 47 11,568
91 + days . : A _ 47 - 13,681
121 + days 5 206,274
> 365 days {245) (885,387)
L A et — 7 ('I 79|489)
e L e e T eanlaalall 193}478 FE Ty L
Total
Current (0 -30 days) 3,784,118 19,833,447
31 - 80 days 2,219,939 6,316,392
61 - 90 days ' 2,228,694 1,603,929
91 - 120 days : 1,068,289 1,564,075
121 + days 118,602,666 -~ 99,095,591
Less impairment TTELTT8,304,821)
ST e 127,9C4 70610 411,813 ~ 7
Less: Allowance for impairment i ) (103,928,274) (90,985,392)
23,976,432 19,128,221
Less: Provision for debt impairment )
Balance at beginning of the year (108,290,214)  (56,089,223)
Contributions to allowarice (2,335,144) (53,200,991)

(111,626,358) (109,290,214)
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8. Receivables from exchange transactions {continued)

Reconcillation of allowance for impairment
Batance at beginning of the year (109,290,214) (56,088,223)
Contributions to allowancs {2,336,144) (53,200,891)

(111,626,358) (109,290,214)

9. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of:

Short-term deposits 20,574,304 2,008,111
Bank-overdrafl : {5,870,883)  (4,576,564)

14,703,421 (2,568,483) 1o

Current assets 20,574,304 2,008,111
Current liabiiities (5,870,883  (4,578,564)

14,703,421 {2,568,453)

The municipality had the following bank accounts .

Account description / Bank statement balances Cash hook balances

number ‘ : v
June 30, 2014 June 30, 2013 June 30, 2342 June 230, 2044 June 30, 2013 June 30, 2012

Primary Bank Account

ABSA Bank Limited - 1,851,603 21,081 770,160 1,635,548 21,081 11,292,171
Currenf account -
4054 38 5292

Standard bank 1,444,403 - - (17,191,204) - -

Call Investment Deposits

ABSA Bank Limited - - - 1,987,252 - - 1,887,252

32 Day Notice Deposlt -

90 9088 8345 LT
Call Deposit - .

90 9268 8429

ABSA Bank Limited - - 2,552 2,276 - 2,552 2,276
Call Deposit -

91 65245 5805

ABSA Bank Limited - - 1,000 - - 1,000 -
Cali Deposit -

92 7930 6228

Standard Bank - - - 4,714 - - 4,714
Call Deposit- . :

54 8529973 001

First National Bank - 3,205 - 3,194 - - 3,194
Call Deposit -

62 2471 177 08

Total 3,099,211 28,180 2,770,755  (15,555,656) 28,180 13,292,766
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10. Other financlal liabilities
At amortised cost
Development Bank of South Africa 627,492 2,647,662
Loan number: 1092511
Starting dafe: 01/07/2007
Redemgtion date: 30/06/2017
‘Capital and Interest repayment frequency: 6 Months '
Tritersst ratés " T ' - 1.000% (Fixed)
Cevelopment Bank of South Africa 2,309,959 1,614,969
Loan number; - : 10179771
-cStarting date: . {1/07/201+4 e
Redemption date: 30/06/2027
Capftal and Interest repayment frequency: & Months
Interest rate; 8.848% (Fixed)
2,937,451 4,162,631
Total other financial liabilities 2,937,451 4,162,631
Non-current lizhilities
At amortised cost 2,308,959 3,535,993
Current liabilitias
At amortised cost 827,492 625,638

11.  Unspent conditional grants and receipts

[n the current year the mumcwpahty does not have unspent conditional grants because
fu fly utilized.

See note.20 for recenciliation of grants from National and Provincial Government,

all the allocated grants were
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12. Provisions
Reconciflation of provisions - 2014
Opening Additions Total
Balance
Landflll site provision 1,684,925 298,645 1,883,570
Long service award provision 611,334 81,633 692,967
2,196,259 380,278 2,676,537
Reconciliation of provisions - 2013
Opening Additions Change in Total
e Balance oxdisgount
factor ‘
Landfili site provision 1,243,676 - 341,249 1,584,825
Long service award provision 519,274 92,060 - 511,334
1,762,950 82,060 341,248 2,196,259
Non-current Habilities 1,883,570 1,551,210
Current fiabilities 892,967 845,049
2,576,537 2,196,259

Environmental rehabilitation provision

In terms of the licencing of the landfill refuse sites, the municipality will incur licensing and rehabilitation costs. A
valuation was performed by independent experts and the related report is available for inspection at the municipal

main offices.

Long service award provision

Discount Rate: IAS19 stlpuiates that the choice of this rate should be derived from hlgh quallty corparate bond yields.
However, where the market in these bonds is not significant and as prescribed in GRAF25, the markst yields on
government bonds consistent with the est mated term of the post- empmyment liabilities should be used.

e

Consequent]y, | d\soount rate of 766% p

taxation. This [s derived by using a liability-weighted average of the yields corresponding to the average term until
payment of fong service awards, for each employee. The corresponding liability-welghted index-linked yield is 1.13%.,

These rates do not reflect any adjustment for taxation.

13. Payables from exchangs transactions

Trade payables 11,292,124 27,948,577
Debtors with credit balances 7,300,011 7,684,247
Accrued interest 10,029 . 11,520,708
Accruals 2,413,300 7,538,660
Deposits received 400 400
Other payables 19,419,638 33,913,840
Sundry deposits 668,935 668,835
Retantion fees 500,677 190,314
Accrued [oave pay 1,862,475 483,903
13th Cheaque accrual 1,126,418 705,922

44,594,014 90,855,498
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14, VAT payable
South African Revenue Service 526,114 -
15. Financial instruments disclosure
. Categories of financial Instruments
2014
Financial assets
At amortised , Total
e cost
Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions 23,976,432 23,976,432
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions 1,245,014 1,245,014
25,221,446 25,221,446
Finarcial liabilities
At amortised Total
cost
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 44,594,018 44,594,018
Bankoverdraft 5,870,883 5,870,883
Otherfinanciai liabiiity 3,538,392 3,536,392
54,001,293 54,001,293

16. Consumer deposits

The fair value of consumer deposits appoximate their carrying value. Interast is not paid on these ammounts.

17. Revenue _

Govemment grants & subsidies

206,771,558 .

f-;r';- ’.123]399 Tero o]

) oL .201,729,305
. Intsrestreceived (rading) . , i DT80 3,384,686,
- Inferest TBEENed ~vEstrait - 3 e ra T T e e e P ‘-i'"'}"259';'636=-
Property rates 3,370,642 6,925,260
Public contributions and dongtions 15,000 . 668,745
Rental of facilities and equipment 99,655 171,113
Service charges 12,505,386 17,231,814
Otherincome - (roliup) 1,007,351 . 2,627,224
222,713,753 - 237,903,879
The amount included in revénue arising from exchanges of goods or )
. -servicestare as Follows: - w + e e 2 SR R R
. Interestraceived (trading) 3,726,728 3,384,866
Interest recelved - investmant 250,666 . 123,302
Rental of facilities and equipment 99,655 171,113
Service chargas 12,505,386 17,231,814
Cther Income 1,007,351 2,627,224
17,598,806 23,538,316
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17. Revenus (continued)

The amount included in revenue arising from non-exchange transactions

is as follows:

Taxation revenus

Property rates 3,370,642 6,925,260
Transfer revenue

License fees - motor vehicles 201,728,305 206,771,558
Public contributions and donations 15,000 668,745

205,114,947 214,385,663

18. Property rates

-~Rates received

Agricultural 31,877,671 29,607,777
Commercial 186,049 158,686
Residential 277,511 370,689
Less: Rebales {28,771,489) (23,211,852}

(28,493,978) (22,841,203)
3,370,642 6,925,260

Froperty rates are levied monthly on a fair market value on properties and are payable the 1st working day of each
manth,

Rebates can be defined as any income that the Municipality is entiled by law to levy, but which has stbsequently
been forgone by way of rebats or remission,

19. Service charges

Sale of electricity 4,914,111 5177111
Sale of water : ' ' - 5,314,586 10,261,715
Solld waste 837,861 652,175
Sewerage and sanitation charges 1,438,818 1,140,913

12,505,386 17,231,914

R T LT F L

20. Government grants and subsidies

Onerating grants

Equitable share : 71,227,000 87,508,000
Finance Management Grant (FMG) 1,550,000 1,500,000
[ibrary Grant 530,000 222,500
Municipal Systems Improvements Grant {MSIG) 820,000 800,000

74,257,000 70,028,500

Capital grants

ACIP sanitation 8,832,308 6,097,793
Expanded Public Works Program 2,495,910 5,705,335
Housing grant - 8,188,287
Municipal Infrastructural Grant (MiG) 56,253,000 56,479,000
Rural Household Infrastsructure Grant 43,435,847 58,307,643
Water Operation and Subsidy Grant 8,000,000 1,875,000
Govemnment grant (capital) 6 8,455,242 -

127,472,305 136,743,058
201,729,305 206,771,558
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20. Government grants and subsidies (continued)
Equitahle Share

" The Equitable Share is the unconditional share of the revenue raised nationally and is being allocated in terms of
" Section 214 cof the Constitution (Act 108 of 1896) to the municipality by the National Treasury, :

Finance Management Grant (FMG)

Conditions met - transferred to revenu {1,550,000} (1,500,000

da

The Financial Management Grant is pald by National Treasury tc""f"h;ﬁnichiﬁélities to help implement fhe financial
refarms required by the Municipal Financs Management Act (MFMA), 2003, The FMG Grant also pays for the cost of
the Financia! Management Internship Programme (a.g. salary costs of the Financlal Management Intarns)

Library Grant

Current-year receipts 590,000 222,500
Canditions met - transferrad to revenue {580,000 (222,500)

- -

- The grant s received from the provincial Department of Sport, Arts end Culture to transform urban and rural
community library infrastructure, facilities and services throguh a recapitalised programme at provincial level in
support of local government and national initiatives.

Municipal Systems Improvement Grant (MS{G)

Current-year receipts . 890,000 800,000
Conditions met - transfarred to revenus . . -+ (880,000) {800,000}

. Jhis grant was used fo assist in bullding capacity in‘the district and focal rﬁLih'iié_ib‘éiitié's" to gnsure that fhe new

ACIP Sanitation -

Current-year receipts 0,832,306 6,097,783
Conditions met - transferred to ravenue (9,832,308}  (6,007,793)

This grant is used for the improvement of the social welfare of the conirfiLinity,
Expanded Public Works Program

Current-year raceipts ) 2,495,910 5,705,335
Coenditions met - transferred to revenus (2/485,910) (5,705,335)

The grant is used for public works progmmmes focus on job creation through implementation of labour intensive
projects..
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20, Government grants and subsidies {continued)
Housing Grant

Current-year receipts - 8,188,287
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (8,188,287)

This grant is utilised to provide funding for the creation of sustainable human settlemeants.

Munieipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Current-year receipts 56,253,000 56,479,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue o P (55,253,000} (56,479,000)

MIG is 2 conditional grant that was established to address national priorities regarding municipal infrastructure that
may nat be reafised through unconditiona! grants such as equitable share. Ameng other condltions no MIG funds
may be spent outside the framework of the muricipallty's pre-existing Integrated Cevelopment Pian and its approved
budget.

Rural Household Infrastructure Grant

Current-year recaipts : 43,435,847 58,397,643
Conditions met - transferred to revenue {43,435,847) (58,397,643)

To provide specific capital funding for the reduction of rural sanitation backlogs and o target existing households
where bulk-depandent services are not viable.

Water Qperation and Subsidy Grant

Current-year receipts 8,000,000 1,875,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (8,000,000)  (1,875,000)

s it

The subsidy is utlised to subsideise, refurbish and restore the functionality of water services schemss previously
owned and/or operated by the Department of Water Affairs or by other agencies on behalf of the department,

Kumba lron Qre SLP {Other grants)

Current-year receipts 8,455,242
Conditions mat - transferred to revenue (8,455,242)

-

The purpose of the grant is to ensure that holders of mining or production rights contribute towards the soclo
economic development of the areas in which they operate.

21. Public contributions and donations

Public contributions and donations ‘ 15,000 668,745
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22. QOtherrevenue
Other income - {rollup) 1,007,351 2,627,224
23. Other income '
Admin charges - 2,955
Cemetary fees 214 329
Connetior fees 19867 37,949
~Grading fegs o - 23,254
Insurance c¢laimsg recelved - 809,298
Miscellaneous income 132,222 1,901,449
Skills development claims Inceme 25,501 -
Profiton disposal of assets 663,018 -
© Other water charges 58,561 -
Photocoples 9,076 9,038
Rental income 252 2,267
Telephone cost reclaimead 29,133 (26,804)
Tender documents 68,707 57,481
1,007,351 2,627,224
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24, General expenses

Advertising 452,959 674,825
Auditors remuneration 4,780,785 1,188,589
Bank charges 138,612 79,144
Capacity buildings 57,901 137,950
Cemetiies 8,000 -
Chemicals - 38,574
Cleaning 73,237 58,376
Comrmunity development and training 2,681,580 4,327,492
Community participation 578,638 605,867
Computer expanses - 47,425
Conferences and seminars 6,390 18,967
Consuliing and professional fees : 8,361,839 13,123,874
Pepartmental expenses . 3,278,574 6,316,622
Disaster assistance - - 14,438
Elsctricity consumption 362,590 -
Entertainment 438,927 456,725
Fuel and oil 5,170,280 3,192,732
Horticulture 47,800 -
Incorperation costs 2,325 -
indigent subsidies 2,723,620 3,269,644
Insurance 427,573 -
Magazines, books and periodicals 319,548 243,694
Moter vehicle expenses 693,542 3,629,673
Name branding 55,223 48,700
Packagling - 14,747
Peast cantrol 38,500 -
Postage and ccurier 12,747 27,700
Printing and stationery - 340
Pump operation cost 1,360,400 1,163,128
Security 968,695 796,978
Small, medium and micro enterprises support 107,650 88,032
Stores and materials : 770,801 -
Subscriptions and membership fees 450,183 551,890
Telephone and fax 3,281,021 2,663,558
Training {3,483) 62,518
Travel and subsistence 2,962,448 2,983,512
- Unfforme e ; A S R8Tet e 2188
Valiation ro l expenses ' ’ R ' o ' : 1,151,025
Ward committee expenises 1,309,372 {11,260}

43,138,991 45,819,842

61



R

Joe Morolcng Local Mummpahty
(Registrafion numbsr NC 451) : ' oo
Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year snded Junae 20, 2014

Notes to the Audited Annual Financial Statements :

Figuresin Rand - 2014 2013
25. Employee related costs

Basic 20,712,815 14,380,242
Bonus 1,678,566 850,082
Medical aid contributions 2170,227 1,762,427
Unemployment Insurance Fund 206,588 . 188,067
Industrial Council Levy 436,815 .-183,576
Skills Development Levy 672,951 +215,285
Leave pay provision charge e {1,184,047)
Post-employment benefits - Pension Fund Contributions - -3,408,073 -~ 2,466,260
Overtime =~ 1,512,764 1,086,140
Long-service awards - 92,050
Transport allowance 5,108,344 3,434,115
Housing benefits and allowances 519,226 341,159
Cell phorie aliowances . i ... 467,857 607,648
Non-Pensionable allowances 10,936 17,061
37,024,772 24,490,065

Remuneration of Municipal Manager
Remuneration 573,210 462,808
Cell phone allowanca 13,800 -
Subsistance allowance - 27,000
Transport allowance 385,541 334,500
Other 141,600 71,247
1,114,151 895,555

Mr T.M. Bloom was appainted as municipal manager an 2 February 2012, he was still the active municipal managar

on year end.,

Remuneration of Chief Finance Officer

Remuneraton 471,870 385,000
Transpoert allowance 215,810 180,000
Other 65,000 60,000
Cell phone allowance 13,800 11,000
o Backpay,. ' . s s . 318437
766,880 667,843

Mrs. B.D..Motlhaping was appointed as chief fnancial officer cn 1 June 2012, she was still the active chief financial

officer on year and.
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25. Employee related costs (continued}

Remuneration of the Carporate services manager

Remuneration 479,506 358,415
Housing subsidy ' - 3,733
Transport allowance 269,214 242,184
Contributions to Pension Fund . 1,417
Cell phone allowance 21,427 -
Other 23,422 18,880

793,569 595,639

Remuneration of the Community service manager

Remuneration ‘ o T, 427,283 343297

Housing subsidy " - 5,600

Transport allowance ' 218,088 202,115

Back pay - 6,301

Other 1,417 12,750
646,786 570,063
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25. Employee related costs {continued)
Remu neratfon of the Technical services manager
Annual Remuneration 394,883 110,833
Housing subsidy - 28,833
Transpart allowance 208,991 56,333
Giher 153,196 12,333
Cell phone ailowance 11,600 2,000
. o 785,670 210,332
Remuneration of the Local Economic Development and Planning manager
Annual Remuneration N o 553,342 330,665
Housing subsidy " - 5,800
Transport allawance 224,000 189,860
Other 22,400 11,332
Cell phone allowance - 1,417
Backpay - - - - 5,801
799,472 544,775
26. Remuneration of councillors
Mayor §40,624 532,085
Speaker 514,146 501,324
Counclliors 6,348,590 5,684,776
7,503,760 6,718,185
In-kind benefits
The Executive Mayor has use of a Council ownsd vehicle for official duties.
The Mayor has & full-time secretary and driver at the expense of the municipality.
'27. Debt impairment
'~’>‘“'tj‘éb’t‘iri*!'ri'a“iﬂﬂ'ehﬁ g U B e i K T e A
28. Interast recelved
interest revenue
Current accounts 259,686 123,399
29. Repalrs and maintenance :
" Repalis and maintenzhca = - 17,630,082 10,739,358 -
30. Depreciation and amortisation
Property, plant and equipment 24,303,652 20,508,873
Intangible assets 22,626 -
24,326,278 20,506,873
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31. Finance costs
Current borrowings 185,630 69,224
Other 46,483 26,420
232,093 95,544

32. Auditors' remuneration

Fees

4,790,785 1,188,589

33, Rental of facilities and equipment

Pramises
FPremlzes o Rt g 17,285 ‘3,93?
Facilities and equipment
Rental of facilities 82,370 167,176
99,655 171,113
34. Contractad services
Specialist Sarvices 168,200 82,111

35. Grants and subsidies paid

Grants and subsldies paid

13,704,816 115,727,081

36. Bulk purchases

" Electricity
Water

7,002,272 2,163,742
4,015,678 6,732,721

11,017,850 8,926,463

the municipal area for resale to the consumers. Electricity is purchased from Eskom whilst water is purchased from

Rand Water,

37. Cash generated from operations

Surplus (deficit)
Adjustments for:
_ Depreciation and amertisation
Debf impairment
Movements in provisions
Other non-cash items -
Changes in working capital:
[nventories
Recelvables from non-exchange transactions
Consumer debtors
Payables from exchange transactions
VAT
Unspent conditional grants and receipis

65,045,888  (32,207,223)

24,326,278 20,506,873
2,336,145 32,577,505
380,278 433,302
(15,380,230) 30,241,995

(650,034) 803,825
10,127 573 (789,624)
(7,186,356) (31,854,760)

(46,261475)  (6,773,192)

5810,171 8,314,514
-~ (17,082,877)

38,548,338 4,196,545
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38. Commitments
Authorised capltal expenditure

Already contracted for but not provided for
*  Property, plant and equipmerit 57,058,000 26,658,826

This commitied expenditure refates to property and will be financed by available bank faciEitiest retained surpluses,
rights issue of shares, issue of debentures, mortgage facilitles, existing cash resources, funds internally generated,
ete. B . e . B - - - - R T i

38. Contingencles

As at year-end, the municipality was not involved in any iitigation claims. Therefore no contingent labilties or assats
are disclosad, gl el

R

B T i s T L et R e P e L BRI e e, g W Ly et e T T
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40,

41,

Related parties
Relationships

Mambers of key management and thelr close family members:

TM Bloem

80 Motthaping
T J Gopelse
KV Phirl

KJ Mabudi

TS Thacle

Councillors and their close family members:

Ward Counclliors:
Cllr. N. Mokweni
Ciir. O, Kactsane
Cllr. 5.0rtel

Clir. K. 8huping
Clir. 5. Matshidiso
Cllr. G. Sephekola
Clir. K.Modise
Clir. E. Molawa
Clir. G .Morirt

Clir. D.Kubang
Clir. P. Segaetsho
Cllr, 8. Moagi

Clir. H. Kgopedithata
Clir.D. Jesop

Clir. K. Tetame

Party representatives:
Cllr. J. Freedman

Clir. M.C. Tihelo

Clir. T.P. Tshipo

Cllr, K. Ditshetelo

Clir. 3. Segano

Cilr. B. Matthomantsho
Clir. V. Jordan

EXCO Members;

Clir, B.M. Mbolekwa

Gl N. Selebalo

Clir K, Mosianbe
Clir, E.Q. Leshiope

Other than the related disclosed abovs, the municipality does not have any other related parties. No transactions

occurred with related parties during the reporting peri

sarvices.

Accounting Officer's emeluments

5d other than thoss at arms length as consumers of municipal

Executive
2014

Emoluments Total
Mr. T.M. Bioom 1,114,151 1,114,151
2013

Emoluments Total
Mr. T.M. Bloom 895,554 805,554
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Notes to the Audited Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2014 2013

42,

43,

_municipality o cash flow Interest rate risk. Borrowings issuad at fixed rates expose

Prior period errors

Pragerty, Plant and Equipment registers wers re-compiled retrospectively. The impact is that the previous assats
ware taken out of the accounting records and replaced with new values. :

All the prior year adjustments in the Statement of Financial Performance (except depraciations which is re-stated due
ta asset register being re-done) are corrections of re-classifications errors made in the previous vear annual financial
statemeanis,

Statemnent of financlal position .. . -
Property, plant and equipment - 8,720,899

Intangible assets - 22,628

Statement of Financial Performance

Other income . e - 447,758
Property ratas - ' - (138,8786)
Government grants and subsidies . - (8,188,287)
Public contributions and denations - (668,745)
Contractad services - 82,111

Depreciation and amortisations - (5,662,411)
Personnel cost - ‘341,158
General expenses - (3,239,561)
Grants and subsidles paid - 7,847,127
Repairs and maintenance - 3,167,951

Risk management

Capitai risk managemant

. The capital structure of the municipality consist of the debt, cash and cash equivalent and equity as disclosed in the

Statement of Financlal Position.
There are no externally imposed capital reguirements

Thers have been no changes to what the municipality ménégés as capital, the strategy for capital mainienance or
externally Imposed capital requiremants from the previous year

Liquldity risk"

' The miipaliy's sk to iigiidity T 3 FESTIEF he s avaible to sover future SER e, “Thia mudisipality

rmanages liquidity risk through an cngoing review of future commitments and cradit facllities.
Interest rate risk

As the municipality has no significant interest - bearing assels, the municipality's income and operating cash flows
are substantially independent of changes in markat interest rate.

The munic‘:pafity’s interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose the
rates expose the municipallty to a falr infersst

rate risk. Municipality s o maintain all of tfss borrowings in a fixed rats Instruments.

Credit risk

Credit risk consist mainly of cash deposit, cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and trade dabtors, The
municipality has only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposurs to any one
counter - party

Trade recelvables comprise a widespread customer base. The municipality does not perform an evaluation of the
credit risk relating to its customers and therefore dsk limits are not set.
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44,

45,

48,

47.

48.

49.

Golng concern

The audited annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable tp a'going
concern. This basis presumes that funds will be avaiiable to finance future operations and that the realisation of
assets and setllement of liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ardinary course of
business.

Events after the reporiing date

The municipality is unaware of any events after the reperting date which required disclosure and or adjusting events.

Unauthorised expenditure

Opening balance 201,183,198 146,585,085
Additions: Unauthorised Expenditure . 42,241,107 54,618,133
Total Unauthorised expenditure awaiting to be condoned by Council 243,424,305 201,183,198

The above unauthorised expenditure is within the vetes and is as a result of overspending on various voles on the
budgst, therefore the total approved expenditure is overspend. This is unauthorised expenditure was tabled to council
in accordance with saction 23 (6) of the Budget and Reporting Regulaticns.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Opening balance 870,925 499,139
Additions: Interest and penalties 82,577 371,728
Total fruitless and wateful expenditure awaiting to be condoned by Council 953,502 870,925

lireguiar expenditure

Qpening balance 76,433,930 2,684,475
Add: Deviations from SCM procedures - 76,739,485
Total Irregular expenditure awaiting to be condoned by Council : 79,433,930 79,433,930

The lrregular expenditure listed above arcuse as a result of varfous non - compliances to the Supply Chain
Reguiation as well as non - compliance to the Supply Chain Policy of the municipality. Further explainations and
descriptions are fisted in the Deviation registers. The amount pf_ R ﬁ 5029,00}Q<was appmved by Councli for write-off

- in the current financlal year, -~ 7 e

Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act

Distributicn losses ?

Audit fees

Current year subscription / foe 4,780,785 1,186,439
PAYE and UIF

Current year subscription / fee 5,083,547 4,521,560

Amount paid - current ysar (5,983,547}  (4,823,796)
Amount paid - previous years - 302,236

Closing balance - "

g9
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Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2014

Notes to the Audited Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2014 2013

49. Additional disclosurs in terms of Municipal Finarice Management Act {continued)
VAT

VAT raceivabla : N
VAT payable . 526,114
: - - 526,114 5,284,058

5,284,058

VAT oufbﬂt p_ayab_les and .VAT in_pl{'ii fecéfy_a_:t;!e_s jcir_e shawn Innote.
“AH VAT returns have been submitted by the due dats throughout the year.
Councillors' arrear consumer accounts
None of Joe Moralong Local 'Mﬁniciﬁé’?ﬂi'tzy's Couﬁcillors have consumer account¥n arrears as at year end,

30. Deviation from supply chain managemant regulations

Paragraph 12(1{d}() of Government gazette No. 27836 issued on 30 May 2005 stztes that a supply chain
managament policy must provids for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazstte states that the accounting officer may dispense with the official procursmant
process in certain circumstances, provided that he recerds the.reasons for any deviations and reports them to the
next meeting of the accounting officer and includes a note to the audited annual financial statements.

A complete r.egister of all the diviations from the supply chaln management regulations is available for inspection at
the registered office of the municipality. : . .

51. Budget differences
Material differences between budget and actual amounts

Differsnces above 10% hetween the revised budget and actual amounts are considered material, Explanations for the
material differences are as follows B ST

Servica charges - The difference of R 2.3 mililon between b'udgeted and actual amounts was due to

e '-ﬂ!ﬁte’r‘és_t*"ﬁ’eﬁeix?éd {tradingThs murﬂci'pélifi,?'ﬁh'ﬁéig"’géﬁ§é‘r€7§ﬁ\/é iri:;'bi!d'geting. for iri_férest"revénue'Gﬁé;’costov\f‘payment Qf s
accounts by consumers. The actual intsrest is bassd on prime plus 1% on outstanding accounts. This was nct so on the

budgst,

Property rates - The difference of R 8mis due to rebates given to farmers in the municipal area,

Govemment grants and subsidies - The difference of R 102m was due fo the fact that some of the grants for instance the
grants from the mines are not budgeted for. These wers finalised after the budget process and herce cuased a diffsrence
bet\fveen budgetand aCtUaI al.nountsl._:.,.'..‘:'.‘:.‘, e DT P, B

Personnel cost - The dffferenoé of R 2m is due to the fact that the municipality employed general workers in the technical
department during the current yvear which was not in the hudget,

Remuneration of Councillors - The difference of R 1,im over the budget is because counclllor remuneration budgst is
based on old upper limits while the gazzette is received In December which is the middle of the financial year,

Depreciation - The excess of actual expenditure over the final budget of R 21m Is due to the fact that the asset register
was restated and the process was completed after the finalisation of the main and adjustment budget. The depreciation

figires were finalised close to vear end and this information was net available durlng budgst process. Additional text
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Audited Annual Financtal Statements for the year ended Junza 30, 2014
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Figures in Rand 2014 2013

51.

Budget differences (continued)

Debt Impairmant - The excess of R 2m over budget is because tha debt impairment AFS figures are only finalised at year
end while the budget information did not use the same basis for calcuation of provision.

Repairs and maintenance, Contracted services, Grants and subsidies paid and General expenses - The difference of R
15m for these items is mainly due to emergency expenses for instance most stand-pipes in vallagss have been
vandalised and excessive costs relating to addressing the issue was not budgeted for and resulted In high general
expenses and repairs, Similar other instances occured which resulted in actual expenditure being In excess of the budget
figuares.

Inventeries - Inventory levels at year end were higher than anticipated restiting in difference of R 600k

Cash and cash equivalents - Surplus cash was invested in shori-term call accounts which was not budgeted for, This
resuited in the difference of R 17m,over the budgsted cash investment levels,

Propeity, plant and egulpment - The asset reglster of the municipality was re-compited and the process comgleted clogse -

to the end of the financial year. The budgat figures were based on the old asset register which resulted in the difference
of R 102m over budget.

Fayables from exchange transactions - The budget figures for payables did not include all payablesbut only trade
payables white the AFS includes all other payablas like accruals stc.

Provisions - The provisions budget was excessive and a provisienal figure used in the budget. Key assumptions used to
calculate provisions were finalised during compilation of annual financial statements hence the large difference of R 8m
between budget and actual amount,

Bank Overdraft - The bank overdraft in the cash bock of R 5m was not budgeted for as the municipality does not have
overdraft facility with the bank. However, large payments were loaded onto the cash bock at year end which had not yet
gone through the bank at that date resulting In the overdraft of R 5m on the system.

Other financial llabilities - The difference fo R Sm betwaen budget and actual figures {s that the munisipality paid off the

DBS3A loan significantly faster than anticipated and the hablhty at year end is less than R3m compared to the budgeted R
7.7m.

Changes from the approved budget to the final budget

The changes betwesn the approved and final budget arg a-consequence of the. mumclpa lity preparmg and presenting an

“adjustmant, budget in' accofdancs with ths MFMA. .
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